
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat 9 or Adobe Reader 9, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 
 
 
 
 
 


 


 
 


P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322 


Alpine -  Colusa  - Del Norte – Lassen – Modoc – Mono – Plumas - San Benito – Sierra - Trinity 
A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980 


www.trindel.org 


 
Insurance Fund 


BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
MINUTES 


November 3, & 4, 2011 
Trinity County Board Chambers  


(Trinity County Library) 
351 N Main Street, Weaverville, CA 96093  


 
 


   
 
 Meeting called to order at 8:42 A.M. 
 


A. Roll Call 
   
  Voting Members & Alternates Present: 
  Rita Sherman - Mono (President) 
  Michelle McLelland – Alpine (Secretary) 
  Jim Arkens – Mono 
  Van Maddox - Sierra 


Peter Huebner – Sierra 
Denise Carter - Colusa  


  Peggy Scroggins – Colusa 
  Lori Simpson – Plumas 
  Richard Egan – Lassen 
  Joey Young – Del Norte 
  Wendy Tyler – Trinity 
  Shelly Pourian – Trinity  
  Rich Inman – San Benito 
  Chester Robertson – Modoc 
  
  Members Absent: 
   
  Others Present: 
  Pam Randall - Modoc 
  Bill Goodwin – Tehama County (Friday Only) 
  Sherri Adams – Tehama County (Friday Only) 


David Nelson – Staff 
  Gene Herndon – Staff 
  George Vondrak – Staff 
  Lisa Mitchell – Staff 
  Lacy Cusmano – Staff (Thursday Only) 
 
 


B. Approval of Minutes of May 11, 12, & 13, 2011. 
 


Motion by Michelle McLelland and Second by Richard Egan, to approve the May 11, 12, & 13, 
2011 minutes as presented, unanimously approved. 


 



http://www.trindel.org/�





 


P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322 
 


 ABSTAIN: Colusa County and Modoc County 
C. Informational Item:  Register, checks & invoices for the fourth quarter of 2010-2011 fiscal year and 


first quarter 2011-2012 are provided to you for review pursuant to Bylaws Article XIV, Section 2. 
(Provided at meeting) 


 
  David talked about the check registers and that each County has a copy of Trindel's check 


register and their own County’s check registers. These are the checks that are cut out of the 
Trindel Office not liability or workers compensation accounts.  There was discussion of 
confidentiality due to the EAP Program. EAP names need to be taken off of the check 
registers before the board sees them. 


 
 No action taken, information only registers provided at meeting for review. 
 
D. Staff report on activities since the May 2011 Board meeting. 
 
 Executive Director, David Nelson talked about: 
 *Meetings that he has attended  
 *File reviews  
 *The Galina Audit  
 *RTS Computer Service agreement  
 *Trindel executive meeting regarding the Director of Workers Compensation Program's    
                 position  
 *actuarial  
 *CAJPA  
 *reporting to state and  
 *Participating in a JPA survey. 
 
 Administrative Assistant, Lacy Cusmano talked about: 


*Ordering and disbursing Labor Law Update that has to be posted January, 2011 
*Order Safety Posters with frames for all of our Counties 
*Ordering and setting up office for George and Lisa 
*Organize CAJPA arrangements for our members  
*Organize hotel and food for the Trindel Board Meeting for our members 
*Order and assemble agenda binders for the Trindel Board Meeting 
*Keep up to date with the Liability Claims  
*Worked with Colusa for a letter to their EAP Providers 
*Making sure Return of Funds goes out to the Counties that request it 


 
 Director of Workers’ Compensation Program, Lisa Mitchell talked about:  
 *Her past and committees she has been on 
 *Sense Trindel been researching phones and software  
 *Went to CAJPA and claims reviews  
              *Developing policies and studying for test on Saturday. 
  
 Director of Loss Prevention Program, Gene Herndon talked about:  
 *Hiring of George Vondrak  
 *Visiting counties and trainings  
 *Loss Prevention annual evaluation 
 *Meeting in Mono County Sarah and Rita did a great job  
 *CSOOC conference that Gene and George attended in Anderson the turnout was not that  
                 great   







 


P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322 
 


 *Peggy Scroggins talked about training in Colusa County   
 *Rich Inman talked about search and rescue to design program and the sheriff full support. 
 
 Safety & Loss Prevention Analyst, George Vondrak talked about:  
 *Training and cooperation for County employees  
 *He has three more counties to get to and meet the sheriffs  
 *Michigan and his past  
 *So far in Trindel he has worked on training programs and procedures and plans on  
                updating existing programs.  
 
 Denise Carter needs a no volunteer policy does anyone have one Lori Simpson said the only 


ones that need to be finger printed is the volunteers who works with kids. Lori Simpson 
and Rich Inman said they have them. Peggy Scroggins talked about reporting and 
fingerprinting.  Shelly Pourian requested that anyone who has the policy please forward it 
to Colusa.  There was a discussion on PERS and health care, dental and vision.  Van Maddox 
and David Nelson talked about the underwriting committee and executive committee. 
David Nelson encourages everyone to be involved in CSAC/EIA.       


 
E. Presentations by President, Executive Director & George Hills. 


   
Executive Director, David Nelson talked about the organization changing and that Trindel is 
being recognized and we would like to recognize two individuals first Peggy Scroggins to 
present her with a plack of being President of the Trindel board for 3 years and to present 
Van Maddox with a plack of being President of the Trindel board for 8 years.  


   
Georgehills had conflicts and were unable to make it so Executive Director David Nelson is 
going to do the  presentation on property and liability using graphs.  


 
F. Election of Vice-President to for the balance of 2011-12 fiscal year. 
  
 Sherri Adam was our Vice-President and has taken a position in Tehama County so we need 
 a new Vice-President.  Rich Inman nominated Joey Young. 
  


Motion by Rich Inman and Second by Denise Carter, to appoint Joey Young as Vice-
President to for the balance of 2011-12 fiscal year, unanimously approved. 


 
G. Appointment of one Executive Committee member for the balance of 2011-12 fiscal year. 
 


President, Vice-President and Peggy Scroggins are the Executive Committee and we need 
to fill one more spot.  David Nelson explained what the position does.   
 
Motion by Rich Inman and Second by Peggy Scroggins, to appoint Rich Inman as an 
Executive Committee member for the balance of 2011-12 fiscal year, unanimously approved. 


 
H. Discussion/Action to change the roll of the Assistant Treasurer.  Resolution 12- 03 
 


Executive Director, David Nelson and President, Rita Sherman talked about the changes to 
the Bylaws and why.  Change the Assistant Treasurer to Secretary.  Eliminate the Assistant 
Treasurer and only have Secretary. There was discussion on the secretary having an 
Auditor background.  There was discussion on Section 2 and page 16.    


 
Motion by Peggy Scroggins and Second by Joey Young, to change the roll of the Assistant 
Treasurer and Adopt Resolution 12- 03, unanimously approved. 







 


P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322 
 


 
AYES: ALPINE, COLUSA, DEL NORTE, LASSEN, MODOC, MONO, PLUMAS, SAN BENITO, 
SIERRA, TRINITY 
NOES: NONE 
ABSENT: NONE 


 
I. Discussion/Action on Claims In House plan. 
 


Executive Director, David Nelson and Lisa Mitchell talked about the proposal and changes 
to the proposal to bring claims in house.  There was discussion on the software and costs.  
Van Maddox wants a contract that the cost goes down as we pick up more modules.  There 
was discussion on YORK and JDI and a three year contact was discussed.  There was 
discussion on if this needed to be brought back to the Executive Committee. 
 
Motion by Peggy Scroggins and Second by Wendy Tyler, to approve and move forward with 
the Claims In House Plan, unanimously approved.  


 
J. Discussion/Action establish a new fund for WC Claims handling Resolution 12-01 


 
Executive Director, David Nelson talked about the need for this fund. 
 
Motion by Rich Inman and Second by Peggy Scroggins, to establish a new fund for Workers 
Compensation Claims handling and Adopt Resolution 12-01, unanimously approved. 
 
AYES: ALPINE, COLUSA, DEL NORTE, LASSEN, MODOC, MONO, PLUMAS, SAN BENITO, 
SIERRA, TRINITY 
NOES: NONE 
ABSENT: NONE 


 
K. Discussion/Action Budget adjustments for 2011-12 Resolution 12-02. 
 


David talked about the additions of the workers compensation budget and changes due to 
the software.  


 
Motion by Van Maddox and Second by Chester Robertson, to Adopt Resolution 12-02, 
unanimously approved. 


 
AYES: ALPINE, COLUSA, DEL NORTE, LASSEN, MODOC, MONO, PLUMAS, SAN BENITO, 
SIERRA, TRINITY 
NOES: NONE 
ABSENT: NONE  


 
L. Discussion/Action Legends quote for landfill coverage.  
  


David looked at different quotes and talked about the different quotes.  There was 
discussion on  Excess Workers Compensation.   


 
M. Discussion/Action looking at different risk financing options by moving our self insurance levels 
  


Executive Director, David Nelson and the Trindel Board Members discussed raising and 
moving the workers compensation self-insurance levels (SIR).  David is waiting for numbers 
from Bickmore.  President Rita Sherman wants to get numbers from Bickmore then take it to 
the Executive Committee and Richard Egan just wants to see it proceed.   
 
 
 







 


P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322 
 


 
N. Discussion/Action Resolution No. 99-04 distribution of undisbursed loss prevention subsidy. 
 


Executive Director, David Nelson wants a decision from the board.  Van Maddox wants to 
have it stay the same and split it 10 ways.  


 
Motion by Van Maddox and Second by Jim Arkens, to split up Undisbursed Loss Prevention 
dollars evenly among all 10 members, unanimously approved. 


 
O. Presentation by Director of Loss Prevention on safety posters. 
  
 Gene Herndon talked about the Safety Posters.  There is an interest in having more posters 


to have around Trindel Counties.  Gene and George will put together a count of how many 
each county wants. 


 
P. Discussion/Action update on Cal STAR law suit and demand for payment and Renown Liens. 
 
 Executive Director, David Nelson and President, Rita Sherman talked about the history of 
 Cal STAR and the Liens. 
 


No action taken, information only 
 
Q. Discussion/ Action new web design.  
 
 David talked about updating the website. 
 


No action taken, information only 
 


R. Informational only: Misc - Health plans with EIA. 
 
 Executive Director, David Nelson talked about forming a Health Insurance Pool for Trindel.  


We would start with the dental program.  There was discussion on going in as a group.  
 
 No action taken, information only 


 
Friday, November 4, 2011, 8:30 A.M. 
 
S. Discussion/Direction: Review the Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Revenues, Expenses 


and changes in net assets as of 9/30/2011.   
 
 Executive Director, David Nelson talked about Statement of Net Assets and Statement of 


Revenues, Expenses and changes in net assets as of 9/30/2011. 
 
T. Information Item; Target Safety membership. 
 
 Executive Director, David Nelson talked about online training program that EIA does.  David 


Nelson enrolled Trindel into the program so all of our Counties are now enrolled.  George 
Vondrak talked about the program. 


 
U. Discussion/Direction: for setting premiums for 2012-13 fiscal years for all programs. 
 (add lexipol like hearing loss control) 
 
 Executive Director, David Nelson talked about premiums for 2012-13 fiscal years.  There was 


discussion on guidelines regarding vehicles. David Nelson walked them through all the 
premiums.  There was discussion on the EAP Program. 


 







 


P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322 
 


 
V. Safety Presentation. 
  
 George Vondrak did a power point presentation on Loss Prevention 101.  David Nelson 


talked about our two great Safety people who are here to do trainings for them. 
  
W. Discussion/Direction Loss Prevention Specialist Meetings. 


 
Gene Herndon talked about Loss Prevention Specialist meetings, online and video 
conferencing trainings. Discussion was held on where to have the meetings. The Board 
decided that 2 meetings a year will be held in a Trindel County and the 3rd meeting as a 
teleconference. 


 
X. Discussion/Approval:  Register, checks & invoices for the fourth quarter of 2010-2011 fiscal year 


and first quarter 2011-2012. 
 
 Executive Director, David Nelson asked the board to approve the money that has been spent 


in their counties.  
  
Motion by Van Maddox and Second by Peggy Scroggins, to Approve Register, checks & 
invoices for the fourth quarter of 2010-2011 fiscal year and first quarter 2011-2012., 
unanimously approved. 


 
AYES: ALPINE, COLUSA, DEL NORTE, LASSEN, MODOC, MONO, PLUMAS, SAN BENITO, 
SIERRA, TRINITY 
NOES: NONE 
ABSENT: NONE  


 
Y Public Comment 


Matters under the jurisdiction of the Board, whether or not on the posted Final Agenda, may be 
addressed by the general public at this time. The total amount of time for public comment shall be 
no more than fifteen minutes. The Chair, with consensus of the Board, may establish reasonable 
regulations including, but not limited to, limiting the amount of time allocated for a particular issue 
and for each speaker. No action is to be taken or substantive discussion pursued on matters not on 
the posted Final Agenda. 
 
Executive Director, David Nelson talked about AB109.  Gene Herndon talked about search 
and rescue volunteers. 


 
Z. Future meetings – The spring meeting, tentative date of March 2, 2012, will be held in conjunction 


with the March 3 & 4, 2012 CSAC-EIA Board meeting at the Hilton in Sacramento or set a different 
date.  The annual meeting is scheduled for May 16, 17 & 18, 2012 __________ County.   
 
There was a correction to the above dates so the Trindel Board Meeting will be February 
29th, 2012 and the CSAC Board Meeting will follow on March 1, 2, 2012. As for Trindel’s 
annual May 16, 17 & 18, 2012 meeting it will be hosted in Alpine County and Modoc County 
the following year 2013. 


 
Adjourn.  Date: November 4, 2011  Time: 12:00 P.M.   


 
 
 





		BOARD OF DIRECTORS

		MINUTES

		November 3, & 4, 2011

		Meeting called to order at 8:42 A.M.






 
 
 
 
 
 


 


 
 


P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322 


Alpine -  Colusa  - Del Norte – Lassen – Modoc – Mono – Plumas - San Benito – Sierra - Trinity 
A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980 


www.trindel.org 


 
Insurance Fund 


MINUTES 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 


February 10, 2012 
Teleconference meeting 


 
Voting Members & Alternates Present: 
Rita Sherman - Mono (President) 
Joey Young – Del Norte (Vice-President) 
Michelle McLelland – Alpine (Secretary) 


 Peter Huebner – Sierra 
 Peggy Scroggins – Colusa 
 Richard Egan – Lassen 
 Wendy Tyler – Trinity 
 Rich Inman – San Benito 
 Jacki Credico – San Benito 


Chester Robertson – Modoc 
 
Members Absent: 
Plumas County 
 
Others Present: 
David Nelson - Staff 
Lacy Cusmano – Staff 
Sarah Norrington – Staff 
Lisa Mitchell - Staff 
 
Friday, February 10, 2012, 10:00 AM 


 
1. Roll Call. 


 
2. Approval of resolution 12-04 Authorizing application to the Director of Industrial Relations, State of California for a 


Certificate of Consent to Self-Insure workers' compensation liabilities.  
 


Executive Director David Nelson made sure that everyone was able to review the Resolution 12-04 that needs to 
be approved to move forward with bringing claims in house. 
 
Motion by Rita Sherman and Second by Peggy Scroggins, to approve resolution 12-04 authorizing application 
to the Director of Industrial Relations, State of California for a Certificate of Consent to Self-Insure workers' 
compensation liabilities as presented, unanimously approved. 


 
AYES: ALPINE, COLUSA, DEL NORTE, LASSEN, MODOC, MONO, SAN BENITO, SIERRA, TRINITY 
NOES: NONE 
ABSENT: PLUMAS 
 


3. Public Comment: Matters under the jurisdiction of the Board, whether or not on the posted Final Agenda, may be 
addressed by the general public at this time.  The total amount of time for public comment shall be no more than fifteen 
minutes.  The Chair, with consensus of the Board, may establish reasonable regulations including, but not limited to, 
limiting the amount of time allocated for a particular issue and for each speaker.  No action is to be taken or substantive 
discussion pursued on matters not on the posted Final Agenda. 



http://www.trindel.org/�





  Page 2  February 21, 2012 
 
Executive Director David Nelson reminded everyone that the next board meeting is February 29, 2012 at 1:00 
PM and that he will have the agenda for that meeting out to everyone next week.  He also added for those 
attending the CSAC/EIA meeting to make sure and register for the meeting. 
 
Adjourn.   Date: February 10, 2012   Time: 10:05 AM 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 








 
 
 
 
 
 


 


 
 


P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville , Calif. 96093 Phone : (530) 623-2322 


Alpine -  Colusa  - Del Norte – Lassen – Modoc – Mono – Plumas - San Benito – Sierra - Trinity 
A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980 


www.trindel.org 


 
Insurance Fund 


 
 
 
TRINDEL BOARD MEETING        AGENDA ITEM:  C 
February 29, 2012 
 
 
SUBJECT: Check registers, for the second quarter of 2011/12. 
 
 
ACTION FOR CONSIDERATION:     
 
BACKGROUND: Pursuant to Bylaws Article XIV, Section 2  the check registers for the 
second quarter of FY 2011/12 are to be approved by the Board. The check register will be 
broken out by County and available at the meeting.  
 
   
FISCAL IMPACT: None 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approval of second quarter of 2011/12 check registers. 



http://www.trindel.org/�






Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - Check register


From 9/1/2011 Through 12/31/2011
1010 - General Account - North Valley Bank
110 - Trindel


Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status Fund Code


12696 GENE HERNDON 2,120.63 9/2/2011 AIRCRAFT EXPENSE CL 20


12697 WELLS FARGO HEALTH 209.24 9/2/2011 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT CL 10


12698 GOLDEN STATE RISK M 879.98 9/2/2011 DAVID AND LACY CL 10


12699 VERIZON WIRELESS 160.62 9/8/2011 GENES CELL CL 20


12717 FISCAL SERVICES DIVIS 97.20 9/12/2011 CALPERS RETIREMENT CL 10


FISCAL SERVICES DIVIS 97.20 9/12/2011 CALPERS RETIREMENT CL 20


12731 PETER W. HUEBNER 195.30 9/12/2011 CAJPA FOOD, MILES AND INTERNCL 20


12732 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS 8.25 9/12/2011 10/1/2011-11/1/2011 CL 10


ANTHEM BLUE CROSS 45.50 9/12/2011 10/1/2011-11/1/2011 CL 20


12736 TRINITY COUNTY PERS 32.00 9/14/2011 livescan for Mr. Vandrake CL 20


12737 VERIZON CALIFORNIA 156.78 9/14/2011 BUSINESS PHONE CL 10


12739 JILL RABLIN 191.40 9/14/2011 SEPT 6-8,2011 CAJPA CL 20


12740 LACY M. CUSMANO 1,300.00 9/14/2011 DRAW CL 10


12743 CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EM 4,233.86 9/15/2011 August 2011 CL 10


12749 COUNTY OF SIERRA 200.00 9/16/2011 CSOOC REGISTRATION OCT 18-2 CL 10


12750 VALIC 1,290.00 9/16/2011 8/31/2011 CL 20


12751 RTS COMPUTER SERVIC 425.00 9/16/2011 DATABASE MAINTENANCE/HOSTICL 20


12752 JULIE JACKSON 191.35 9/16/2011 CSOOC MILEAGE CL 10


12759 SHAW VALENZA 56.25 9/21/2011 TELECONFERENCE 8/22/2011 CL 20


12760 RTS COMPUTER SERVIC 55.00 9/21/2011 SOFTWARE AND ASSISTANCE CL 10


RTS COMPUTER SERVIC 164.90 9/21/2011 SOFTWARE AND ASSISTANCE CL 30


12763 AT&T 194.79 9/22/2011 GENE PHONE CL 20


12765 DARHL WHITLOCK 383.00 9/26/2011 GENE'S RENT AND UTILITIES OCTCL 20


12768 TRINITY P.U.D 53.87 9/26/2011 UTILITIES SEPT-OCT 2011 CL 10


12770 NEW DAY BROADBAND 79.95 9/26/2011 004-004284 CL 10


12771 WEAVERVILLE C.S.D. 16.50 9/26/2011 20910010 CL 10


12774 YOUNG FAMILY RANCH 600.00 9/26/2011 140 MINER STREET RENT CL 10


12775 GEORGE VONDRAK 130.41 9/30/2011 DEL NORTE 9/28/2011 CL 20


12777 TAMMY FRYE, CSOOC S 600.00 9/30/2011 10/18-20/2011 REG FOR CHERYL,CL 10


12778 BUSINESS CARD 3,045.00 9/30/2011 DAVIDS CARD CL 10


BUSINESS CARD 1,329.24 9/30/2011 DAVIDS CARD CL 20


BUSINESS CARD 4,332.79 9/30/2011 DAVIDS CARD CL 30


12784 BUSINESS CARD 842.13 10/3/2011 GENES CARD CL 20


12789 RTS COMPUTER SERVIC 252.50 10/5/2011 SPAM FILTER AND FIREWALL CL 10


Date:  2/22/2012, 5:42 PM Page:  1







Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - Check register


From 9/1/2011 Through 12/31/2011
12793 VALIC 1,290.00 10/5/2011 GENE CL 20


12794 STATE COMPENSATION 309.60 10/5/2011 WORKERS COMPENSATION INSU CL 10


STATE COMPENSATION 273.87 10/5/2011 WORKERS COMPENSATION INSU CL 20


STATE COMPENSATION 61.88 10/5/2011 WORKERS COMPENSATION INSU CL 30


12795 CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EM 2,611.81 10/5/2011 RETIREMENT CL 10


CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EM 1,592.53 10/5/2011 RETIREMENT CL 20


CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EM 1,443.33 10/5/2011 RETIREMENT CL 30


12802 LACY M. CUSMANO 1,000.00 10/11/2011 DRAW CL 10


12804 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS 23.25 10/11/2011 BLUE CROSS CL 10


ANTHEM BLUE CROSS 49.07 10/11/2011 BLUE CROSS CL 20


ANTHEM BLUE CROSS 51.75 10/11/2011 BLUE CROSS CL 30


12805 VERIZON WIRELESS 144.49 10/11/2011 GENE CELL PHONE CL 20


12816 VERIZON CALIFORNIA 155.23 10/17/2011 OFFICE PHONE CL 10


12817 LISA MITCHELL 553.88 10/17/2011 MILEAGE 10/11-12/2011 YORK ANCL 30


12819 WELLS FARGO HEALTH 208.25 10/18/2011 10/31/2011 CL 10


12820 GOLDEN STATE RISK M 879.98 10/18/2011 HEALTH INSURANCE CL 10


GOLDEN STATE RISK M 1,750.00 10/18/2011 HEALTH INSURANCE CL 30


12826 AT&T 89.40 10/19/2011 GENE CELL CL 20


12827 COUNTY OF DEL NORTE 858,114.11 10/19/2011 PROOF OF LOSS FOR KLAMATH, CCL 10


12832 RTS COMPUTER SERVIC 35.00 10/21/2011 ANTI-SPAM FILTERING 11/1/2011CL 10


1010 - General Account - North Valley Bank
110 - Trindel


Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status Fund Code


12835 YOUNG FAMILY RANCH 500.00 10/24/2011 NOVEMBER 2011 RENT CL 10


12836 LISA MITCHELL 414.37 10/24/2011 10/18-20/11 TEST PREP FOR SIP CL 30


12837 GEORGE VONDRAK 61.31 10/24/2011 CSOOC MILEAGE 10/18-20/2011 CL 20


12838 CALIFORNIA ASSOCIAT 25.00 10/24/2011 NORTHERN CA LITL PROGRAM 10CL 30


12839 CHERYL DOUGLAS 136.66 10/24/2011 CSOOC 10/18-20/2011 CL 10


12840 SAGE 991.69 10/24/2011 SAGE SILVER PLAN 11/23/2011 T CL 10


12841 DARHL WHITLOCK 383.00 10/24/2011 NOVEMBER 2011 RENT FOR GENECL 20


12842 WEAVERVILLE C.S.D. 16.50 10/24/2011 WATER CL 10


12848 PERSONAL BEST 356.48 10/27/2011 RENEWAL TOP HEALTH & SAFETYCL 20


12849 BUSINESS CARD 149.19 10/27/2011 DAVID CARD CL 10


BUSINESS CARD 84.32 10/27/2011 DAVID CARD CL 20


BUSINESS CARD 334.73 10/27/2011 DAVID CARD CL 30


12852 TAMMY FRYE, CSOOC S 200.00 10/27/2011 CCSOOC MEMBERSHIP OS 10


Date:  2/22/2012, 5:42 PM Page:  2







Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - Check register


From 9/1/2011 Through 12/31/2011
12853 PATRICK J. BONNET 165.63 10/27/2011 CSOOC MILES & FOOD CL 10


12854 NEW DAY BROADBAND 79.95 10/27/2011 INTERNET CL 10


12855 TRINITY P.U.D 54.09 10/27/2011 ELECTRIC BILL CL 10


12862 GEORGE VONDRAK 1.81 11/1/2011 MILEAGE TO CHICO 10/25-27/20 CL 10


GEORGE VONDRAK 279.89 11/1/2011 MILEAGE TO CHICO 10/25-27/20 CL 20


12866 JOEY YOUNG 216.48 11/7/2011 TRINDEL BOARD MEETING 11/3-4CL 10


12867 RICHARD EGAN 332.70 11/7/2011 CAJPA & TRINDEL BOARD MEETINCL 10


12868 DENISE CARTER 187.06 11/7/2011 TRINDEL BOARD MEETING 11/3-4CL 10


12869 VERIZON WIRELESS 898.07 11/7/2011 GENE AND GEORGE CELLS CL 20


12870 BILL GOODWIN 49.95 11/7/2011 TRINDEL BOARD MEETING 11/4/2CL 10


12871 SHERRI ADAMS 84.69 11/7/2011 TRINDEL BOARD MEETING 11/4/2CL 10


12872 RICH INMAN 389.62 11/7/2011 TRINDEL BOARD MEETING 11/3-4CL 10


12873 PETER W. HUEBNER 285.45 11/7/2011 TRINDEL BOARD MEETING 11/3-4CL 10


12874 GOLDEN STATE RISK M 879.98 11/7/2011 INSURANCE CL 10


GOLDEN STATE RISK M 875.00 11/7/2011 INSURANCE CL 30


12875 COUNTY OF TRINITY 32.00 11/7/2011 LIVE SCAN LISA CL 30


12876 WELLS FARGO BANK N. 17.50 11/7/2011 FEES CL 10


12878 SUSIE'S BAKERY 171.41 11/7/2011 GOODIES FOR THE TRINDEL BOACL 10


12880 BUSINESS CARD 2,632.06 11/8/2011 GENE'S CARD CL 20


12883 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS 13.25 11/8/2011 GROUP #343600 CL 10


ANTHEM BLUE CROSS 185.57 11/8/2011 GROUP #343600 CL 20


ANTHEM BLUE CROSS 17.25 11/8/2011 GROUP #343600 CL 30


12884 WELLS FARGO HEALTH 208.25 11/8/2011 DAVID & LACY CL 10


12892 LISA MITCHELL 230.88 11/8/2011 MILEAGE SIP EXAM CAJPA YORK CL 30


12893 LACY M. CUSMANO 1,200.00 11/9/2011 DRAW CL 10


12899 VERIZON CALIFORNIA 145.60 11/15/2011 OFFICE PHONE CL 10


12900 CENTRAL STATES HEAL 3,519.54 11/15/2011 MEDICARE SUPPLEMENT PREMIU CL 10


12901 U.S. POSTAL SERVICE 76.00 11/15/2011 POST OFFICE BOX 2069 ANNUAL CL 10


12904 RITA SHERMAN 386.60 11/16/2011 TRINDEL BOARD MEETING 11/3-4CL 10


12906 VALIC 1,290.00 11/16/2011 LIFE INSURANCE CL 20


12907 PARMA 100.00 11/16/2011 MEMBERSHIP 2012 CL 10


12910 CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EM 2,523.26 11/17/2011 RETIREMENT CL 10


CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EM 2,425.43 11/17/2011 RETIREMENT CL 20


CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EM 1,443.33 11/17/2011 RETIREMENT CL 30


12912 AT&T 49.57 11/21/2011 GENE'S INTERNET CL 20


12914 CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EM 379.82 11/21/2011 PERS CORRECTION CL 20


12915 RTS COMPUTER SERVIC 165.00 11/21/2011 INVOICES FROM 6/16/2011 TO 10CL 10


RTS COMPUTER SERVIC 1,392.87 11/21/2011 INVOICES FROM 6/16/2011 TO 10CL 20


Date:  2/22/2012, 5:42 PM Page:  3







Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - Check register


From 9/1/2011 Through 12/31/2011
RTS COMPUTER SERVIC 1,072.50 11/21/2011 INVOICES FROM 6/16/2011 TO 10CL 30


12916 WEAVERVILLE C.S.D. 18.56 11/21/2011 WATER BILL CL 10


12917 RTS COMPUTER SERVIC 125.00 11/23/2011 WEBSITE HOSTING 11/1/2011 CL 20


1010 - General Account - North Valley Bank
110 - Trindel


Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status Fund Code


12918 TRINITY P.U.D 88.66 11/23/2011 POWER CL 10


12919 GEORGE VONDRAK 5.49 11/23/2011 GEORGE TRAVEL LPS WEBINAR ACL 10


GEORGE VONDRAK 268.18 11/23/2011 GEORGE TRAVEL LPS WEBINAR ACL 20


12920 RTS COMPUTER SERVIC 35.00 11/28/2011 WEB HOSTING & SPAM FILTER CL 10


RTS COMPUTER SERVIC 125.00 11/28/2011 WEB HOSTING & SPAM FILTER CL 20


12921 LORI SIMPSON 93.50 11/28/2011 GAS REIMBURSEMENT FOR CAJPACL 10


12922 NEW DAY BROADBAND 79.95 11/28/2011 INTERNET CL 10


12924 TRAVIS PERKINS 236.63 11/28/2011 PAINITNG FOR ADMIN SIDE CL 30


12925 SECRETARY OF STATE 40.00 12/5/2011 CALIFORNIA NOTARY EXAM FEE OS 10


12926 LACY M. CUSMANO 121.00 12/5/2011 MILEAGE TO NOTARY EXAM CL 10


12928 YOUNG FAMILY RANCH 166.67 12/5/2011 OFFICE RENT OS 10


YOUNG FAMILY RANCH 166.66 12/5/2011 OFFICE RENT OS 20


YOUNG FAMILY RANCH 166.67 12/5/2011 OFFICE RENT OS 30


12929 DARHL WHITLOCK 383.00 12/5/2011 OFFICE RENT CL 20


12930 RTS COMPUTER SERVIC 4,085.61 12/5/2011 W/C COMPUTERS CL 30


12935 BUSINESS CARD 4,155.04 12/5/2011 TRINDEL CARDS CL 10


BUSINESS CARD 922.00 12/5/2011 TRINDEL CARDS CL 20


BUSINESS CARD 2,395.20 12/5/2011 TRINDEL CARDS CL 30


12949 BUSINESS CARD 2,798.03 12/8/2011 GENE'S CARD CL 20


12952 JULIE JACKSON 31.12 12/8/2011 MEET GENE AND GWORGE FOR WCL 20


12953 WORLD TELECOM 2,501.80 12/8/2011 PHONE SYSTEM CL 30


12956 VERIZON WIRELESS 118.95 12/8/2011 GENE GEORGE CELL PHONES CL 20


12959 THE FLOOR STORE 1,236.70 12/9/2011 INSTALLATION OF CARPET AND VCL 30


12961 RTS COMPUTER SERVIC 197.44 12/9/2011 SERVER AND COMPUTER MAINTECL 10


RTS COMPUTER SERVIC 197.44 12/9/2011 SERVER AND COMPUTER MAINTECL 20


RTS COMPUTER SERVIC 296.17 12/9/2011 SERVER AND COMPUTER MAINTECL 30


12962 GENE HERNDON 2,088.25 12/9/2011 AIRCRAFT EXPENSE CL 20


12963 LISA MITCHELL 69.51 12/9/2011 TRIP TO REDDING FOR COPIER, CL 30


12964 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS 13.25 12/9/2011 INSURANCE CL 10


ANTHEM BLUE CROSS 94.57 12/9/2011 INSURANCE CL 20


Date:  2/22/2012, 5:42 PM Page:  4







Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - Check register


From 9/1/2011 Through 12/31/2011
ANTHEM BLUE CROSS 17.25 12/9/2011 INSURANCE CL 30


12969 GREAT AMERICAN NETW 59.99 12/12/2011 LOSS PREVENTION USERS 12/1/2CL 20


12980 LACY M. CUSMANO 1,300.00 12/12/2011 DRAW CL 10


12982 COASTAL BUSINESS SY 7,519.30 12/12/2011 COPIER CL 30


12990 VALIC 1,290.00 12/13/2011 Confirmation #0004910797 CL 20


12992 CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EM 2,600.74 12/13/2011 NOVEMBER 2011 CL 10


CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EM 2,805.25 12/13/2011 NOVEMBER 2011 CL 20


CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EM 1,443.33 12/13/2011 NOVEMBER 2011 CL 30


12993 LACY M. CUSMANO 19.69 12/13/2011 FOOD FOR NOTARY TRAINING CL 10


12994 VERIZON CALIFORNIA 77.26 12/13/2011 OFFICE PHONE CL 10


VERIZON CALIFORNIA 38.63 12/13/2011 OFFICE PHONE CL 20


VERIZON CALIFORNIA 38.63 12/13/2011 OFFICE PHONE CL 30


13000 KIVLEY'S OFFICE SUPPL 2,921.79 12/23/2011 WORKERS COMPENSATION OFFICCL 30


13002 LISA MITCHELL 700.00 12/23/2011 DRAW CL 30


13003 DAVID NELSON 528.95 12/23/2011 FILE REVIEW PLUMAS COLUSA LACL 10


13004 COASTAL BUSINESS SY 202.70 12/23/2011 DIFFERENCE OF PRINTER SCANN CL 30


13005 GOLDEN STATE RISK M 977.48 12/23/2011 INSURANCE CL 10


GOLDEN STATE RISK M 977.50 12/23/2011 INSURANCE CL 30


13006 YOUNG FAMILY RANCH 250.00 12/27/2011 ADMIN RENT JANUARY 2012 OS 10


YOUNG FAMILY RANCH 125.00 12/27/2011 ADMIN RENT JANUARY 2012 OS 20


YOUNG FAMILY RANCH 125.00 12/27/2011 ADMIN RENT JANUARY 2012 OS 30


13007 DARHL WHITLOCK 383.00 12/27/2011 JANUARY 2012 GENE RENT OS 20


13008 RTS COMPUTER SERVIC 82.50 12/27/2011 COMPUTER SERVICES OS 10


RTS COMPUTER SERVIC 467.50 12/27/2011 COMPUTER SERVICES OS 20


1010 - General Account - North Valley Bank
110 - Trindel


Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status Fund Code


13009 TRINITY P.U.D 125.86 12/27/2011 POWER BILL CL 10


TRINITY P.U.D 63.00 12/27/2011 POWER BILL CL 20


TRINITY P.U.D 63.00 12/27/2011 POWER BILL CL 30


13011 GEORGE VONDRAK 20.90 12/27/2011 ROUNDTRIP TO CHICO AND A FL OS 10


GEORGE VONDRAK 131.18 12/27/2011 ROUNDTRIP TO CHICO AND A FL OS 20


13012 IWCF 975.00 12/27/2011 19TH ANNUAL DIVISION OF WOROS 30


13014 AT&T 113.80 12/27/2011 GENE INTERNET OS 20


13015 WEAVERVILLE C.S.D. 9.28 12/27/2011 WATER BILL CL 10


WEAVERVILLE C.S.D. 4.64 12/27/2011 WATER BILL CL 20


Date:  2/22/2012, 5:42 PM Page:  5







Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - Check register


From 9/1/2011 Through 12/31/2011
WEAVERVILLE C.S.D. 4.64 12/27/2011 WATER BILL CL 30


13016 LACY M. CUSMANO 38.01 12/27/2011 PETTY CASH CL 10


13022 TRAVIS PERKINS 100.00 12/29/2011 painting CL 30


13023 TALBOTT ELECTRICAL C 63.53 12/29/2011 REPLACED PORT 11 OS 30


13024 WELLS FARGO HEALTH 208.25 12/29/2011 HEALTH BENEFITS OS 10


13033 NEW DAY BROADBAND 39.95 12/29/2011 004-004284 INTERNET OS 10


NEW DAY BROADBAND 20.00 12/29/2011 004-004284 INTERNET OS 20


NEW DAY BROADBAND 20.00 12/29/2011 004-004284 INTERNET OS 30


13034 LYNDA POPE 113.23 12/29/2011 CSOOC OCTOBER 18-20, 2011 OS 10


Date:  2/22/2012, 5:42 PM Page:  6








 
 
 
 
 
 


 


 
 


P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville , Calif. 96093 Phone : (530) 623-2322 


Alpine -  Colusa  - Del Norte – Lassen – Modoc – Mono – Plumas - San Benito – Sierra - Trinity 
A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980 


www.trindel.org 


 
Insurance Fund 


 
 
 
TRINDEL BOARD MEETING        AGENDA ITEM:  D 
February 29, 2012 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: Discussion/Direction: Review the Budget, Treasurers Report, Statement of Net 
Assets, Statement of Revenues Expenses and changes in net assets as of December 31,  
 
 
ACTION FOR CONSIDERATION: Informational only 
 
BACKGROUND: Attached you will find financial statements by County.  This item serves 
the purpose of notifying members of deficit balances , if any, as requested in Item #6 at the 
11-2, 3-06 Board meeting. 
 
   
FISCAL IMPACT: None 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Informational only. 
 
 



http://www.trindel.org/�






Trindel Insurance Fund


Statement of Net Assets By Member


As of 12/31/2011


Administration Loss Prevention Compensation
Workers' 


Administration 
Claims 


Compensation
Workers 


Liability
Property & 


Pollution Malpractice
Medical 


Assets


Cash


1,592.00 (1,792.00) (65,353.00) 13,013,575.89 5,602,630.07 (68,745.00) 182,588.86 


Accounts Receivable


0.00 0.00 0.00 94,863.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 


Prepaid Expenses


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 48,245.66 0.00 


Fixed Assets


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 


Total Assets 1,592.00 (1,792.00) (65,353.00) 13,108,439.41 5,602,630.07 (20,499.34) 182,588.86 


Liabilities


Accounts Payable


0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 


Payroll Liabilities


0.00 0.00 0.00 17,180.81 17,180.62 0.00 0.00 


Claims Liabilities


0.00 0.00 0.00 8,555,000.00 4,421,000.00 0.00 0.00 


Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,572,180.81 4,438,180.62 0.00 0.00 


Due to Members


1,592.00 (1,792.00) (65,353.00) 4,536,258.60 1,164,449.45 (20,499.34) 182,588.86 


Liabilities and Net Assets 1,592.00 (1,792.00) (65,353.00) 13,108,439.41 5,602,630.07 (20,499.34) 182,588.86 


Date: 2/13/12 04:11:23 PM Page: 1:1







Trindel Insurance Fund


Statement of Net Assets By Member


As of 12/31/2011


Subsidy
Loss Prevention 


Undisbursed 


Total


Assets


Cash


250,751.35 18,915,248.17 


Accounts Receivable


0.00 94,863.52 


Prepaid Expenses


0.00 48,245.66 


Fixed Assets


0.00 0.00 


Total Assets 250,751.35 19,058,357.35 


Liabilities


Accounts Payable


0.00 0.00 


Payroll Liabilities


0.00 34,361.43 


Claims Liabilities


0.00 12,976,000.00 


Total Liabilities 0.00 13,010,361.43 


Due to Members


250,751.35 6,047,995.92 


Liabilities and Net Assets 250,751.35 19,058,357.35 


Date: 2/13/12 04:11:23 PM Page: 1:2








Trindel Insurance Fund


Statement of Revenues and Expenditures By Program


From 7/1/2011 Through 12/31/2011


Administration Loss Prevention Compensation
Workers' 


Administration 
Claims 


Compensation
Workers 


Liability
Property & 


Pollution Malpractice
Medical 


Revenues


Member Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 905,005.25 774,043.25 17,662.25 12,501.00 


Interest Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 54,175.10 24,040.42 0.00 0.00 


Investment Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 57,794.00 


Other Income 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 597.00 0.00 0.00 


Total Revenues 200.00 0.00 0.00 959,180.35 798,680.67 17,662.25 70,295.00 


Expense


Claims Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,336,700.88 45,920.27 0.00 (16,572.96)


Insurance Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,467,747.00 2,501,663.73 107,163.10 111,242.00 


State Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,077.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 


Risk Management 472.13 8,700.68 1,577.00 143,242.66 36,279.24 0.00 0.00 


Professional Fees 578.93 56.25 0.00 1,392.00 8,316.40 0.00 0.00 


General & Administrative 118,048.70 100,448.54 61,679.35 84,140.30 42,453.37 0.00 0.00 


Tranfers In/Out (122,608.43) (109,937.13) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 


Return of Premium Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 55,262.00 342,476.00 0.00 0.00 


Rental/Lease Expense 2,116.67 2,523.66 2,096.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 


Total Expense (1,392.00) 1,792.00 65,353.00 3,138,562.80 2,977,109.01 107,163.10 94,669.04 


Total Net Income 1,592.00 (1,792.00) (65,353.00) (2,179,382.45) (2,178,428.34) (89,500.85) (24,374.04)


Beginning Fund Balance


0.00 0.00 0.00 6,715,641.05 3,342,877.79 69,001.51 206,962.90 


Ending Fund Balance 1,592.00 (1,792.00) (65,353.00) 4,536,258.60 1,164,449.45 (20,499.34) 182,588.86 


Date: 2/13/12 04:13:02 PM Page: 1:1







Trindel Insurance Fund


Statement of Revenues and Expenditures By Program


From 7/1/2011 Through 12/31/2011


Subsidy
Loss Prevention 


Undisbursed 


Total


Revenues


Member Contributions 0.00 1,709,211.75 


Interest Income 0.00 78,215.52 


Investment Income 0.00 57,794.00 


Other Income 0.00 797.00 


Total Revenues 0.00 1,846,018.27 


Expense


Claims Expense 0.00 1,366,048.19 


Insurance Expense (4,100.00) 4,183,715.83 


State Fees 0.00 50,077.96 


Risk Management 482,998.91 673,270.62 


Professional Fees 56.25 10,399.83 


General & Administrative 14,700.00 421,470.26 


Tranfers In/Out 0.00 (232,545.56)


Return of Premium Funds 0.00 397,738.00 


Rental/Lease Expense 570.60 7,307.58 


Total Expense 494,225.76 6,877,482.71 


Total Net Income (494,225.76) (5,031,464.44)


Beginning Fund Balance


744,977.11 11,079,460.36 


Ending Fund Balance 250,751.35 6,047,995.92 


Date: 2/13/12 04:13:02 PM Page: 1:2








 General Claim Account Claim Account Money Mrk TOTAL
Account Liab / Prop WC Account LAIF Treasury  


NVB NVB NVB NVB  Mono  
  


First Qrt Earnings
7/31/2011 175.48 12.17 4,163.16 4,350.81
8/31/2011 81.27 13.65 4,365.51 4,460.43
9/30/2011 97.34 13.61 3,559.66 571.68 35,943.48 40,185.77


  First Qtr Total 354.09 0.00 39.43 12,088.33 571.68 35,943.48 0.00 48,997.01


  First Qrt end cash Bal 1,248,978.75 208,848.42 116,938.34 7,053,346.58 596,826.88 9,647,071.42  18,872,010.39   
        
 
Second Qrt Earnings  


10/31/2011 $109.82 $16.35 $3,595.25 3,721.42
11/30/2011 $36.14 $9.05 $3,074.87 3,120.06
12/31/2011 $15.82 $5.99 $2,902.06 $572.71 $18,880.45 22,377.03


  Second Qrt Total $161.78 $0.00 $31.39 $9,572.18 $572.71 $18,880.45 $0.00 29,218.51


  Second Qrt end cash Bal 1,517,731.84 -16,000.80 87,158.90 7,062,918.76 597,399.59 9,665,951.87 18,915,160.16
 


Third Qrt Earnings
0.00
0.00


 0.00
  Third Qrt Total $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00


  Third Qrt end cash Bal 0.00
 


Fourth Qrt Earnings
0.00
0.00
0.00


  Fourth Qrt Total $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00


 General Liab / Prop WC Money Mrk LAIF Treasury
  Fourth Qrt end cash Bal 1,517,731.84 -16,000.80 87,158.90 7,062,918.76 597,399.59 9,665,951.87 18,915,160.16


  


Total FY Int.
78,215.52


DEPOSIT W/ OTHERS


Trindel Insurance Fund
Treasurers Report


General 
8% 


Liab / Prop 
0% WC 


1% 


Money Mrk 
37% 


LAIF 
3% 


Treasury 
51% 





		Sheet1






Trindel Insurance Fund


Summary Budget Comparison - Unposted Transactions Included In Report


10 - Administration


From 7/1/2011 Through 12/30/2011


Type
Account 


Code
Account 


Account Title Budget - Original
Current Period 


Budget - Revised
Current Period 


YTD Actual Revised
Budget Variance - 
Current Period 


4900 Other IncomeREV 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 


Total REV 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00 


5560 Claims Excess RecoveryEXP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 


5600 Insurance ExpenseEXP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 


5610 Excess InsuranceEXP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 


5900 TrainingEXP 0.00 500.00 472.13 27.87 


6300 Professional FeesEXP 0.00 1,000.00 578.93 421.07 


6315 Audit ExpensesEXP 15,500.00 15,500.00 0.00 15,500.00 


6335 Legal ExpensesEXP 500.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 


7010 SalariesEXP 125,699.00 125,699.00 60,214.77 65,484.23 


7020 Employee BenefitsEXP 34,329.00 34,329.00 24,842.06 9,486.94 


7200 Bank Service ChargesEXP 100.00 100.00 52.75 47.25 


7300 Dues & SubscriptionsEXP 1,500.00 3,000.00 2,669.85 330.15 


7350 General InsuranceEXP 12,000.00 12,000.00 9,170.00 2,830.00 


7410 CSOOC ConferenceEXP 8,000.00 8,000.00 2,006.87 5,993.13 


7415 CAJPAEXP 8,000.00 8,000.00 5,646.43 2,353.57 


7420 PARMAEXP 10,000.00 10,000.00 100.00 9,900.00 


7600 Utilities & HousekeepingEXP 1,400.00 1,400.00 550.37 849.63 


7700 Travel ExpensesEXP 6,500.00 6,500.00 1,744.77 4,755.23 


7800 Board Meeting ExpensesEXP 22,200.00 22,200.00 5,753.16 16,446.84 


7900 Office Materials & SuppliesEXP 10,000.00 10,000.00 3,206.42 6,793.58 


8000 Communications/ITEXP 5,500.00 5,500.00 2,091.25 3,408.75 


8100 Depreciation ExpenseEXP 14,500.00 14,500.00 0.00 14,500.00 


8200 Miscellaneous ExpenseEXP 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 


9100 Transfers In/OutEXP (286,228.00) (286,228.00) (122,608.43) (163,619.57)


9300 Rental/Lease ExpenseEXP 7,500.00 7,500.00 2,116.67 5,383.33 


Total EXP 0.00 0.00 (1,392.00) 1,392.00 


Date: 2/22/12 08:02:24 PM Page: 1







Trindel Insurance Fund


Summary Budget Comparison - Unposted Transactions Included In Report


20 - Loss Prevention


From 7/1/2011 Through 12/30/2011


Type
Account 


Code
Account 


Account Title Budget - Original
Current Period 


Budget - Revised
Current Period 


YTD Actual Revised
Budget Variance - 
Current Period 


5805 Loss ControlEXP 14,000.00 14,000.00 1,032.00 12,968.00 


5900 TrainingEXP 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 


5905 Law Enforcement MeetingEXP 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 


5910 Loss Prevention SpecialistEXP 10,000.00 10,000.00 7,668.68 2,331.32 


5915 Road Commissioners MeetingEXP 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 


6300 Professional FeesEXP 0.00 0.00 56.25 (56.25)


7010 SalariesEXP 136,764.00 136,764.00 54,821.27 81,942.73 


7020 Employee BenefitsEXP 37,769.00 37,769.00 16,759.06 21,009.94 


7300 Dues & SubscriptionsEXP 1,900.00 1,900.00 1,545.48 354.52 


7410 CSOOC ConferenceEXP 0.00 0.00 2,654.53 (2,654.53)


7415 CAJPAEXP 0.00 0.00 386.70 (386.70)


7500 Printing & ReproductionEXP 0.00 0.00 78.70 (78.70)


7600 Utilities & HousekeepingEXP 200.00 200.00 133.64 66.36 


7700 Travel ExpensesEXP 38,400.00 38,400.00 11,236.77 27,163.23 


7800 Board Meeting ExpensesEXP 0.00 0.00 93.28 (93.28)


7900 Office Materials & SuppliesEXP 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,755.24 (755.24)


8000 Communications/ITEXP 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,957.79 (957.79)


8200 Miscellaneous ExpenseEXP 0.00 0.00 26.08 (26.08)


9100 Transfers In/OutEXP (270,933.00) (270,933.00) (109,937.13) (160,995.87)


9300 Rental/Lease ExpenseEXP 5,400.00 5,400.00 2,523.66 2,876.34 


Total EXP 0.00 0.00 1,792.00 (1,792.00)


Date: 2/22/12 08:02:24 PM Page: 2







Trindel Insurance Fund


Summary Budget Comparison - Unposted Transactions Included In Report


30 - Claims Administration Workers' Compensation


From 7/1/2011 Through 12/30/2011


Type
Account 


Code
Account 


Account Title Budget - Original
Current Period 


Budget - Revised
Current Period 


YTD Actual Revised
Budget Variance - 
Current Period 


5805 Loss ControlEXP 0.00 0.00 32.00 (32.00)


5900 TrainingEXP 0.00 5,000.00 1,545.00 3,455.00 


6300 Professional FeesEXP 0.00 57,958.00 0.00 57,958.00 


7010 SalariesEXP 0.00 123,000.00 25,262.32 97,737.68 


7020 Employee BenefitsEXP 0.00 41,018.00 8,080.62 32,937.38 


7300 Dues & SubscriptionsEXP 0.00 1,500.00 1,231.60 268.40 


7600 Utilities & HousekeepingEXP 0.00 1,500.00 131.31 1,368.69 


7700 Travel ExpensesEXP 0.00 10,000.00 2,266.65 7,733.35 


7900 Office Materials & SuppliesEXP 0.00 25,000.00 12,890.85 12,109.15 


8000 Communications/ITEXP 0.00 35,400.00 11,816.00 23,584.00 


8200 Miscellaneous ExpenseEXP 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 


9300 Rental/Lease ExpenseEXP 0.00 9,600.00 2,096.65 7,503.35 


Total EXP 0.00 319,976.00 65,353.00 254,623.00 


Date: 2/22/12 08:02:24 PM Page: 3







Trindel Insurance Fund


Summary Budget Comparison - Unposted Transactions Included In Report


40 - Workers Compensation


From 7/1/2011 Through 12/30/2011


Type
Account 


Code
Account 


Account Title Budget - Original
Current Period 


Budget - Revised
Current Period 


YTD Actual Revised
Budget Variance - 
Current Period 


4100 Member ContributionsREV 7,392,432.00 7,392,432.00 905,005.25 (6,487,426.75)


4200 Interest IncomeREV 85,000.00 85,000.00 54,175.10 (30,824.90)


4900 Other IncomeREV 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 (2,000.00)


Total REV 7,479,432.00 7,479,432.00 959,180.35 (6,520,251.65)


5510 Claims PaidEXP 3,000,000.00 2,841,000.00 1,253,348.53 1,587,651.47 


5520 Change in Unpaid Claims 
Liability


EXP 1,712,000.00 1,712,000.00 0.00 1,712,000.00 


5540 Claims RefundEXP 0.00 0.00 (86.56) 86.56 


5550 Claims SubrogationEXP 0.00 0.00 (7,942.19) 7,942.19 


5560 Claims Excess RecoveryEXP (50,000.00) (50,000.00) (103,118.88) 53,118.88 


5570 Claims AdministrationEXP 389,000.00 389,000.00 194,499.98 194,500.02 


5610 Excess InsuranceEXP 1,312,000.00 1,468,000.00 1,467,747.00 253.00 


5700 State FeesEXP 75,000.00 75,000.00 50,077.96 24,922.04 


5800 Risk ManagementEXP 189,653.10 189,653.10 73,657.85 115,995.25 


5805 Loss ControlEXP 65,000.00 65,000.00 27,692.01 37,307.99 


5806 Hearing TestsEXP 25,000.00 25,000.00 11,772.00 13,228.00 


5810 Loss Control SubsidyEXP 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 


5815 Loss Prevention SubsidyEXP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 


5820 Employee Assistance ProgramEXP 85,000.00 85,000.00 30,120.80 54,879.20 


6300 Professional FeesEXP 0.00 3,000.00 1,392.00 1,608.00 


7000 General & AdministrativeEXP 200,359.60 200,359.60 82,147.70 118,211.90 


8100 Depreciation ExpenseEXP 0.00 0.00 1,992.60 (1,992.60)


9100 Transfers In/OutEXP 359,150.00 359,150.00 0.00 359,150.00 


9200 Return of FundsEXP 500,000.00 500,000.00 55,262.00 444,738.00 


Total EXP 7,912,162.70 7,912,162.70 3,138,562.80 4,773,599.90 


Date: 2/22/12 08:02:24 PM Page: 4







Trindel Insurance Fund


Summary Budget Comparison - Unposted Transactions Included In Report


50 - Property & Liability


From 7/1/2011 Through 12/30/2011


Type
Account 


Code
Account 


Account Title Budget - Original
Current Period 


Budget - Revised
Current Period 


YTD Actual Revised
Budget Variance - 
Current Period 


4100 Member ContributionsREV 6,137,978.00 6,137,978.00 774,043.25 (5,363,934.75)


4200 Interest IncomeREV 40,000.00 40,000.00 24,040.42 (15,959.58)


4900 Other IncomeREV 0.00 0.00 597.00 597.00 


Total REV 6,177,978.00 6,177,978.00 798,680.67 (5,379,297.33)


5510 Claims PaidEXP 3,000,000.00 2,910,000.00 698,931.76 2,211,068.24 


5520 Change in Unpaid Claims 
Liability


EXP 150,000.00 150,000.00 0.00 150,000.00 


5550 Claims SubrogationEXP 0.00 0.00 (43,001.98) 43,001.98 


5560 Claims Excess RecoveryEXP (800,000.00) (800,000.00) (676,960.25) (123,039.75)


5570 Claims AdministrationEXP 200,000.00 200,000.00 66,950.74 133,049.26 


5600 Insurance ExpenseEXP 0.00 80,000.00 75,392.00 4,608.00 


5610 Excess InsuranceEXP 2,704,709.00 2,704,709.00 2,426,271.73 278,437.27 


5800 Risk ManagementEXP 81,279.90 81,279.90 36,279.24 45,000.66 


5810 Loss Control SubsidyEXP 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 


5815 Loss Prevention SubsidyEXP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 


6300 Professional FeesEXP 0.00 10,000.00 8,316.40 1,683.60 


7000 General & AdministrativeEXP 85,868.40 85,868.40 40,460.77 45,407.63 


8100 Depreciation ExpenseEXP 0.00 0.00 1,992.60 (1,992.60)


9100 Transfers In/OutEXP 226,900.00 226,900.00 0.00 226,900.00 


9200 Return of FundsEXP 500,000.00 500,000.00 342,476.00 157,524.00 


Total EXP 6,198,757.30 6,198,757.30 2,977,109.01 3,221,648.29 


Date: 2/22/12 08:02:24 PM Page: 5







Trindel Insurance Fund


Summary Budget Comparison - Unposted Transactions Included In Report


60 - Pollution


From 7/1/2011 Through 12/30/2011


Type
Account 


Code
Account 


Account Title Budget - Original
Current Period 


Budget - Revised
Current Period 


YTD Actual Revised
Budget Variance - 
Current Period 


4100 Member ContributionsREV 133,000.00 133,000.00 17,662.25 (115,337.75)


4200 Interest IncomeREV 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 (1,000.00)


Total REV 134,000.00 134,000.00 17,662.25 (116,337.75)


5600 Insurance ExpenseEXP 132,000.00 32,000.00 9,882.78 22,117.22 


5610 Excess InsuranceEXP 0.00 100,000.00 97,280.32 2,719.68 


8100 Depreciation ExpenseEXP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 


Total EXP 132,000.00 132,000.00 107,163.10 24,836.90 


Date: 2/22/12 08:02:24 PM Page: 6







Trindel Insurance Fund


Summary Budget Comparison - Unposted Transactions Included In Report


70 - Medical Malpractice


From 7/1/2011 Through 12/30/2011


Type
Account 


Code
Account 


Account Title Budget - Original
Current Period 


Budget - Revised
Current Period 


YTD Actual Revised
Budget Variance - 
Current Period 


4100 Member ContributionsREV 78,000.00 78,000.00 12,501.00 (65,499.00)


4200 Interest IncomeREV 200.00 200.00 0.00 (200.00)


4420 Dividend incomeREV 0.00 0.00 57,794.00 57,794.00 


Total REV 78,200.00 78,200.00 70,295.00 (7,905.00)


5510 Claims PaidEXP 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 


5560 Claims Excess RecoveryEXP 0.00 0.00 (16,572.96) 16,572.96 


5600 Insurance ExpenseEXP 0.00 78,000.00 111,242.00 (33,242.00)


5610 Excess InsuranceEXP 78,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 


5630 Insurance DividendsEXP (60,000.00) (60,000.00) 0.00 (60,000.00)


Total EXP 23,000.00 23,000.00 94,669.04 (71,669.04)


Date: 2/22/12 08:02:24 PM Page: 7







Trindel Insurance Fund


Summary Budget Comparison - Unposted Transactions Included In Report


80 - Undisbursed Loss Prevention Subsidy


From 7/1/2011 Through 12/30/2011


Type
Account 


Code
Account 


Account Title Budget - Original
Current Period 


Budget - Revised
Current Period 


YTD Actual Revised
Budget Variance - 
Current Period 


4100 Member ContributionsREV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 


4200 Interest IncomeREV 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 (1,000.00)


Total REV 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 (1,000.00)


5640 SubsidyEXP (15,000.00) (15,000.00) (4,100.00) (10,900.00)


5815 Loss Prevention SubsidyEXP 577,400.00 577,400.00 436,363.74 141,036.26 


5900 TrainingEXP 100,000.00 99,000.00 46,635.17 52,364.83 


6300 Professional FeesEXP 0.00 1,000.00 56.25 943.75 


7300 Dues & SubscriptionsEXP 30,000.00 30,000.00 14,700.00 15,300.00 


7410 CSOOC ConferenceEXP 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 


7700 Travel ExpensesEXP 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 


9100 Transfers In/OutEXP (586,036.00) (586,036.00) 0.00 (586,036.00)


9300 Rental/Lease ExpenseEXP 0.00 0.00 570.60 (570.60)


Total EXP 110,364.00 110,364.00 494,225.76 (383,861.76)


Report Difference (505,674.00) (825,650.00) (5,031,464.44) (4,205,814.44)


Date: 2/22/12 08:02:24 PM Page: 8








 
 
 
 
 
 


 


 
 


P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville , Calif. 96093 Phone : (530) 623-2322 


Alpine -  Colusa  - Del Norte – Lassen – Modoc – Mono – Plumas - San Benito – Sierra - Trinity 
A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980 


www.trindel.org 


 
Insurance Fund 


 
 
 
TRINDEL BOARD MEETING        AGENDA ITEM:  E 
February 29, 2012 
 
 
SUBJECT: Staff Reports 
 
 
ACTION FOR CONSIDERATION: The Board may give direction on any of the items.  
Review of and direction to staff on projects and other miscellaneous reports by staff and/or 
members. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
David, Lisa, Gene will give updates since November 2011 meeting.  
 
This item also allows members to discuss topics related to their county and how other 
counties are handling the same issues. (does not need to be related to risk management, 
this is a safe environment to ask questions and get advice from other counties on any topic)     
 
   
FISCAL IMPACT: N/A 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: None 
 
 



http://www.trindel.org/�






 
 
 
 
 
 


 


 
 


P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville , Calif. 96093 Phone : (530) 623-2322 


Alpine -  Colusa  - Del Norte – Lassen – Modoc – Mono – Plumas - San Benito – Sierra - Trinity 
A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980 


www.trindel.org 


 
Insurance Fund 


 
 
 
TRINDEL BOARD MEETING        AGENDA ITEM:  I 
February 29, 2011 
 
 
SUBJECT: Allocation of workers compensation costs. 
 
 
ACTION FOR CONSIDERATION: Direction to staff on allocation of workers' compensation 
administrative costs to members. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: York's claims admin costs are allocated out to members in ten equal 
shares. I have attached an alternative way of distributing these costs. The attached 
allocation uses a 70% 30% split of exposure and experience respectfully.   
 
   
FISCAL IMPACT: None 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Give direction to staff on allocation of workers compensation 
administrative cost. 
 



http://www.trindel.org/�






 
 
 
 
 
 


 


 
 


P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville , Calif. 96093 Phone : (530) 623-2322 


Alpine -  Colusa  - Del Norte – Lassen – Modoc – Mono – Plumas - San Benito – Sierra - Trinity 
A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980 


www.trindel.org 


 
Insurance Fund 


 
 
 
TRINDEL BOARD MEETING        AGENDA ITEM:  J 
February 29, 2012 
 
 
SUBJECT: Update of transition of worker's compensation program. 
 
 
ACTION FOR CONSIDERATION: Informational only 
 
BACKGROUND: Information on what has been done and what needs to be completed to 
go live April 1 2012.  
 
   
FISCAL IMPACT: None 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Informational only. 
 
 



http://www.trindel.org/�






 
 
 
 
 
 


 


 
 


P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville , Calif. 96093 Phone : (530) 623-2322 


Alpine -  Colusa  - Del Norte – Lassen – Modoc – Mono – Plumas - San Benito – Sierra - Trinity 
A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980 


www.trindel.org 


 
Insurance Fund 


 
 
 
TRINDEL BOARD MEETING        AGENDA ITEM:  F 
February 29, 2012 
 
 
SUBJECT: Setting Premiums for 2012-13 fiscal year for all programs.  
 
 
ACTION FOR CONSIDERATION: Discussion / Direction 
 
BACKGROUND: The premiums are built on current year excess premiums and budget 
projections. Attached you will find the calculation and distribution of premiums sheets. 
 
Two things to consider before we set these premiums; 
  1. There has been some interest to include Lexipol costs like we do the hearing 
 tests costs. 
 
 2. If we elect to increase our self insurance retention for workers comp we will have 
 an adjustment.  
 
   
FISCAL IMPACT: $13,410,592 down 2.62% from last year. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Discussion / Direction. 
 
 



http://www.trindel.org/�






TargetClaimType (All)


Sum of TargetIncurredTotal TargetEntityName
FiscalYear Alpine County Colusa County Del Norte County Lassen County Modoc County Mono County Plumas County San Benito County Sierra County Trinity County Grand Total
2001‐2002 31,129 7,095 49,452 258,017 12,859 11,310 32,184 64,961 5,814 209,077 681,898
2002‐2003 93,689 5,617 115,142 385,082 185,240 15,175 131,972 650,601 111,064 47,427 1,741,009
2003‐2004 2,338 103,222 119,996 472,997 25,792 349,819 189,577 408,441 135,751 16,137 1,824,071
2004‐2005 442 8,612 16,043 989,390 7,512 42,745 485 458,315 10,216 106,818 1,640,579
2005‐2006 106,854 354,530 432,992 178,764 29,142 38,297 354,167 329,087 9,189 61,103 1,894,125
2006‐2007 15,686 308,902 684,827 118,345 69,368 374,758 201,043 340,539 66,877 122,174 2,302,519
2007‐2008 13 454 275 685 480 731 179 997 117 639 94 843 28 273 549 524 54 982 202 824 1 997 9522007‐2008 13,454 275,685 480,731 179,997 117,639 94,843 28,273 549,524 54,982 202,824 1,997,952
2008‐2009 102,232 228,115 396,201 249,187 55,985 100,918 140,700 72,007 138,552 209,862 1,693,759
2009‐2010 28,901 191,073 519,481 430,454 37,331 122,924 295,449 185,297 52,629 22,153 1,885,691
2010‐2011 60,148 110,900 223,606 237,115 22,172 75,084 179,130 57,668 199,964 85,336 1,251,125
Grand Total 454,874 1,593,751 3,038,470 3,499,348 563,040 1,225,874 1,552,980 3,116,439 785,038 1,082,911 16,912,725


 


Property & Liab Totals 454,874 1,593,751 3,038,470 3,499,348 563,040 1,225,874 1,552,980 3,116,439 785,038 1,082,911 16,912,725
 


10 Year Ratio 2.69% 9.42% 17.97% 20.69% 3.33% 7.25% 9.18% 18.43% 4.64% 6.40%








Sum of TargetIncurredTotal TargetEntityName
FiscalYear Alpine County Colusa County Del Norte County Lassen County Modoc County Mono County Plumas County San Benito County Sierra County Trinity County Grand Total
2001‐2002 144,064 243,057 424,125 623,909 46,668 446,377 490,074 151,316 176,892 237,175 2,983,656
2002‐2003 219,710 93,818 807,185 527,894 179,917 463,249 1,029,660 907,938 74,664 287,254 4,591,288
2003‐2004 16,598 470,832 1,134,854 1,212,351 300,567 452,086 980,681 770,234 143,592 569,108 6,050,903
2004‐2005 11,218 44,669 592,385 385,817 314,267 144,440 342,941 54,107 3,924 685,923 2,579,693
2005‐2006 73,506 319,675 192,958 405,447 284,437 207,811 459,568 212,735 37,515 241,169 2,434,819
2006‐2007 254,278 242,675 205,521 762,048 390,328 137,235 384,077 475,890 95,619 281,253 3,228,924
2007‐2008 54,830 43,986 312,004 429,834 175,062 149,066 351,455 809,395 170,952 504,447 3,001,031
2008‐2009 61 772 394 015 457 605 685 515 85 045 285 448 659 514 151 903 28 991 88 564 2 898 3722008‐2009 61,772 394,015 457,605 685,515 85,045 285,448 659,514 151,903 28,991 88,564 2,898,372
2009‐2010 13,025 245,190 64,243 198,592 202,672 221,688 434,313 352,425 284,435 309,777 2,326,360
2010‐2011 9,511 38,719 318,237 493,545 53,945 123,195 182,465 166,021 131,866 60,087 1,577,592
Grand Total 858,514 2,136,637 4,509,118 5,724,952 2,032,907 2,630,596 5,314,746 4,051,963 1,148,450 3,264,755 31,672,638


10 Year Ratio by member 2.71% 6.75% 14.24% 18.08% 6.42% 8.31% 16.78% 12.79% 3.63% 10.31% 100.00%
Loss are capped a 125,000 per loss for purposes of calculating the percentage


 
Mono and Plumas Tail Claims
10 l i hi t f B th 7 945 34210 year claims hist for Both 7,945,342
% split for Mono & Plumas 33.11% 66.89%


From Actuarial report
Claims Liab prior to 2006-07 1,787,352 591,768 1,195,584


6-30-10 Claim Liabilities at 
Expected(50% conf level)
Per Actuarial   8,555,000
LESS M.P. tail 6,767,648 591,768 1,195,584 1,787,352


183,443 456,546 963,485 1,223,279 434,381 562,092 1,135,628 865,803 245,395 697,596 6,767,648, , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
Claims Liab by member 183,442.82 456,545.73 963,485.28 1,223,278.58 434,381.28 1,153,860.62 2,331,211.67 865,802.82 245,394.89 697,596.31 8,555,000.00


2.14% 5.34% 11.26% 14.30% 5.08% 13.49% 27.25% 10.12% 2.87% 8.15%








 
 
 
 
 
 


 


 
 


P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville , Calif. 96093 Phone : (530) 623-2322 


Alpine -  Colusa  - Del Norte – Lassen – Modoc – Mono – Plumas - San Benito – Sierra - Trinity 
A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980 


www.trindel.org 


 
Insurance Fund 


 
 
 
TRINDEL BOARD MEETING        AGENDA ITEM:  G 
February 29, 2012 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: Acceptance/Rejection of the Annual Audit for the period ended 6-30-2011. 
 
 
ACTION FOR CONSIDERATION: Accept Trindel's financial audit report from Galina LLP 
 
BACKGROUND: The audit management letter is clean of recommendations.  
   
FISCAL IMPACT: None 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Accept above mentioned Audit. 
 
 



http://www.trindel.org/�






Workers Compensation


Qrt cost 31,000.00


70% 21,700.00
30% 9,300.00


claim 
70% counts 30%


ALPINE 1,972.73 9 0.031579 293.68 2,266.41
COLUSA 1,972.73 16 0.05614 522.11 2,494.83
DEL NORTE 1,972.73 36 0.126316 1,174.74 3,147.46
LASSEN 1,972.73 45 0.157895 1,468.42 3,441.15
MODOC 1,972.73 24 0.084211 783.16 2,755.89
MONO 1,972.73 21 0.073684 685.26 2,657.99
PLUMAS 1,972.73 44 0.154386 1,435.79 3,408.52
SAN BENITO 1,972.73 22 0.077193 717.89 2,690.62
SIERRA 1,972.73 5 0.017544 163.16 2,135.89
tehama 1,972.73 50 0.175439 1,631.58 3,604.31
TRINITY 1,972.73 13 0.045614 424.21 2,396.94


21,700.00 285 1.00 9,300.00 31,000.00








TIME LINE FOR CLAIMS PROGRAM – Revised 12/05/11 
 
October 


• Selection of claims management software-DONE  
November 


• SIP Certification for claims handling-DONE 
• Obtain approval for purchase of claims management software and phone system-DONE 
• Recruitment of Claims Specialist & Technician/screen applicants-DONE 
• Selection of scanner/copier -DONE 


December  
• Interviews for Claims Specialist & Technician-DONE 
• Order work stations for Claims Specialist & Technician-DONE  
• Installation of new phone system-DONE 
• Delivery of scanner/copier-DONE 


January  
• Start date for Claims Specialist & Technician>02/01/12-DONE 
• Completion of Claims Policies and Procedures 
• Meet w/York to determine business rules and conversion-DONE 
• Conversion of data from York so closed files can be scanned into system-N/A 
• Begin scanning of closed files-start with medical only claims-N/A 
• Determine process for notifying DIR of change of administration of claims-DONE 
• Send new SIP applications to Members-need to obtain Board resolutions to Self-


Insure-DONE 
February  


• Training  
• Development of work flow for Bill Review and Utilization Review 
• Finish scanning closed files-N/A 
• Development of medical provider and medical management contact list 


within each county 
• Benefit Notice Letter Generation – REVIEW - DONE 
• Attend PARMA 02/14/12-02/17/12-DONE 
• NEW-Submit Applications for Certificate of Consent to Self-Insure to DIR for approval 


no later than 2/10/12. 
• NEW-Development of Employee Brochure to notify all employees of change in workers’ 


comp administrator 
•  


March  
• Training for new software 
• Attend annual Dept. of Workers’ Compensation Conference-March 5-6  
• Completion of Benefit Notice Letters-DONE 
• NEW-Review of York template letters 
• Notification to employees of change in workers’ comp administrator 
• Board Meeting-Presentation of workers’ comp program and work flow 







• Meet with defense attorney’s to introduce myself and go over litigation procedures 
• Pick up closed open and closed case files from York 


April   
• Go Live with Trindel claims 


 


 













Hi David, 
I just left you a voice mail.  I have taken a second look at the funding estimates at the various SIR 
options.  I think Trindel’s curve was a little more complicated than meets the eye.  As a result, the curve 
has been flattened after the selections have been refined.  Here is a summary: 
 


Original  Revised Revised 


Undiscounted  Undiscounted CSAC Self‐Insured 


2012‐2013  70%  70% Excess + Excess 


125,000  4,610,000  4,610,000 1,467,747 6,077,747 


250,000  6,177,000  5,554,000 815,000 6,369,000 


350,000  6,975,000  6,050,000 606,000 6,656,000 


500,000  7,773,000  6,508,000 465,000 6,973,000 
 
You’ll notice that in the last column, the figures are still increasing, although not by as much as with our 
original estimates.  If you have any questions feel free to call me at 916‐244‐1167.  Then, let me know 
what you would like me to do next. 
 
Thanks. 
 
Derek 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
Hi David, 
I haven’t been able to totally match up the numbers from the CSAC spreadsheet and our analysis but 
that is most likely because Trindel’s self‐insured exposure was limited prior to 2008.  But speaking in 
terms of our analysis, I think the following helps to explain the increased funding amounts: 
 


Reported  Reported 


Losses  Losses 


Capped at  Capped at 


$125,000   $300,000   Increase 


2001‐2002  $913,549  $1,069,608  17.1% 


2002‐2003  1,480,367  1,964,568  32.7% 


2003‐2004  1,424,204  2,251,684  58.1% 


2004‐2005  483,295  483,295  0.0% 


2005‐2006  666,178  1,168,486  75.4% 


2006‐2007  521,312  812,710  55.9% 


2007‐2008  492,840  492,840  0.0% 


2008‐2009  2,857,370  3,103,365  8.6% 


2009‐2010  2,310,937  2,748,000  18.9% 


2010‐2011  1,522,454  1,522,454  0.0% 


$12,672,506  $15,617,010  23.2% 
 
You can see that for the last 10 years, when losses are capped at $300,000, thus far they have been 
23.2% greater than when limited to $125,000.  This percentage may in fact become larger as some of 
the more recent years continue to develop.  Therefore, if we were to simply take our 70% funding 
estimate at $125,000 of about $4,610,000 and multiply it by 23.2% percentage, we would come up with 
an additional $1,070,000 which is greater than the premium decrease Trindel would receive from CSAC.  
Does that make sense? 
 
Derek 
 
 
 








Number of losses by cost range and year


FiscalYear 1$ to 125,000 125,000 to 300,000 300,000 to 500,000 500,000 to 1,081,567 Total
2001‐2002 408 5 413
2002‐2003 434 12 2 448
2003‐2004 419 16 3 1 439
2004‐2005 369 5 374
2005‐2006 289 2 2 293
2006‐2007 340 8 1 349
2007‐2008 335 5 340
2008‐2009 307 5 1 313
2009‐2010 335 4 1 340
2010‐2011 291 291


3527 62 6 5 3600








 
 
 
 
 
 


 


 
 


P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville , Calif. 96093 Phone : (530) 623-2322 


Alpine -  Colusa  - Del Norte – Lassen – Modoc – Mono – Plumas - San Benito – Sierra - Trinity 
A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980 


www.trindel.org 


 
Insurance Fund 


 
 
 
TRINDEL BOARD MEETING        AGENDA ITEM:  K 
February 29, 2012 
 
 
SUBJECT: Discussion on worker's compensation self insurance retention level. 
 
 
ACTION FOR CONSIDERATION: Establish self insurance level for 2012/13. 
 
BACKGROUND: Attached you will find ten year loss history, claim counts, and actuarial 
results. 
 
   
FISCAL IMPACT: None 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Establish self insurance level for 2012/13. 
 
 



http://www.trindel.org/�






 
 
 
 
 


P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322 


Alpine -  Colusa  - Del Norte – Lassen – Modoc – Mono – Plumas - San Benito – Sierra - Trinity 
A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980 


www.trindel.org 


 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 


February 29, 2012 
Hilton Arden West 


2200 Harvard Street 
Sacramento, CA 95815 


 
PRESIDENT   VICE PRESIDENT   SECRETARY 


  Rita Sherman          Joey Young             Michelle McLelland 
 
Wednesday, February 29, 2012, 1:00 PM 


 
A. Roll Call. 


 
B. Approval of Minutes of November 3 & 4, 2011 and February 10, 2012 meeting. 


 
C. Approval of: Register, Checks & Invoices between the dates of  9/01/2011 and 12/31/2011 pursuant to 


Bylaws Article XIV, Section 2.  
 
D. Discussion/Direction: Review the Budget, Treasurers Report, Statement of Net Assets, Statement of 


Revenues Expenses and changes in net assets as of December 31, 2011. 
 


E. Staff report on activities since the November 2011 Board Meeting. 
 


F. Discussion/Adoption: 2012 -2013 premiums. 
 
G. Acceptance/Rejection of the Annual Audit for the period ended 6-30-2011. 


 
H. Discussion/Action: On Trindel employee disability insurance plan. 


 
I. Discussion/Action: Allocation of worker's compensation claims handling costs. 


 
J. Discussion/Action: Update on the transition of the workers' compensation program.  


 
K. Discussion/Action:  On setting workers' compensation self insured retention level.   


 
L. Public Comment: Matters under the jurisdiction of the Board, whether or not on the posted Final 


Agenda, may be addressed by the general public at this time.  The total amount of time for public 
comment shall be no more than fifteen minutes.  The Chair, with consensus of the Board, may 
establish reasonable regulations including, but not limited to, limiting the amount of time allocated for a 
particular issue and for each speaker.  No action is to be taken or substantive discussion pursued on 
matters not on the posted Final Agenda. 
 


M. Future Meetings: May 16, 17 & 18, 2012 in Alpine County 
 


Adjourn.   Date:   Time: 
 



http://www.trindel.org/�





 


 


Disability Access: The meeting room is wheelchair accessible and disabled parking is available at the 
meeting location.  If you are a person with a disability and you need disability-related modification or 
accommodations to participate in this meeting, please contact the Executive Director at phone (530) 
623-2322, fax (530) 623-5019 or email dnelson@trindel.org.  Requests for such modifications or 
accommodations must be made at least two full business days before the start of the meeting. 


 



mailto:dnelson@trindel.org�






 
 
 
 
 
 


 


 
 


P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville , Calif. 96093 Phone : (530) 623-2322 


Alpine -  Colusa  - Del Norte – Lassen – Modoc – Mono – Plumas - San Benito – Sierra - Trinity 
A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980 


www.trindel.org 


 
Insurance Fund 


 
 
 
TRINDEL BOARD MEETING        AGENDA ITEM:  B 
February 2012 
 
 
SUBJECT: Minutes of the November 3-4, 2011  and February 10, 2012 meeting. 
 
 
ACTION FOR CONSIDERATION: Approve Minutes of the November 3-4, 2011  and 
February 10, 2012 meeting. 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND: The minutes were emailed out to you shortly after each meeting for 
review.  
 
   
FISCAL IMPACT: None 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve Minutes of the November 3-4, 2011  and February 10, 
2012 meeting.  
 
 
 
 



http://www.trindel.org/�






REVISED 1/1/2012


ALPINE COLUSA DEL NORTE LASSEN MODOC MONO PLUMAS SAN BENITO SIERRA TRINITY TOTAL


WORKERS COMP $260,440 $553,140 $949,128 $1,169,217 $539,691 $667,722 $1,078,597 $945,742 $326,142 $705,118 $7,194,938
LIABILITY $144,594 $511,199 $893,614 $909,371 $192,901 $415,479 $473,906 $953,354 $233,696 $316,018 $5,044,132
PROPERTY $44,108 $80,858 $170,810 $136,056 $52,681 $83,588 $100,808 $106,651 $53,500 $75,442 $904,501
AIRPORT/CRAFT $1,722 $2,451 $4,738 $4,850 $8,393 $2,987 $4,143 $0 $1,417 $6,884 $37,585
CRIME/BOND $2,202 $3,727 $2,910 $3,035 $2,262 $2,104 $3,209 $2,714 $2,269 $1,142 $25,574
WATERCRAFT $55 $695 $1,036 $1,179 $107 $556 $1,424 $0 $207 $845 $6,104
MED MAL $2,156 $4,842 $9,764 $10,280 $8,380 $5,729 $10,160 $14,871 $7,444 $5,271 $78,897
POLLUTION $4,087 $15,996 $6,129 $6,129 $19,384 $26,705 $6,129 $13,532 $11,490 $9,279 $118,860


TOTAL $459,363 $1,172,908 $2,038,130 $2,240,118 $823,799 $1,204,870 $1,678,376 $2,036,864 $636,165 $1,119,999 $13,410,592


Totals from 11-12  
SummaryBilling $494,385 $1,245,173 $2,073,079 $1,924,242 $953,848 $1,296,889 $1,708,842 $2,172,146 $622,305 $1,280,011 $13,770,921 √  
$ Change from prior year ($35,021) ($72,265) ($34,950) $315,876 ($130,049) ($92,019) ($30,467) ($135,281) $13,859 ($160,012) ($360,329)  
% Change from prior year -7.08% -5.80% -1.69% 16.42% -13.63% -7.10% -1.78% -6.23% 2.23% -12.50% -2.62%


TRINDEL INSURANCE FUND
SUMMARY OF PREMIUM CALCULATIONS


12-13 PREMIUM ESTIMATE AS OF 10-19-2011


ADOPTED RESOL. #


S:\Administration\David\PERMIUMS\2012-13 PREMIUM WORKSHEETS
1


2/23/2012







 
 


DESCRIPTION ALPINE COLUSA DEL NORTE LASSEN MODOC MONO PLUMAS SAN BENITO SIERRA TRINITY TOTAL
120 130 140 150 160 170 180 190 200 210


SIR LAYER PREMIUM $128,833 $320,895 $676,970 $859,523 $305,207 $395,057 $797,721 $608,037 $172,570 $490,137 $4,754,951
EIA PREMIUM - EWC ADJUST $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,814 $14,349 $0 $8,580 $0 $0 √ $30,743


$0
EIA - EXCESS WORKERS COMP $42,729 $146,327 $164,686 $205,979 $137,973 $166,899 $195,058 $224,478 $60,060 $123,558 √ $1,467,747
EIA - $0
     TOTAL PREMIUM $171,562 $467,222 $841,656 $1,065,502 $450,994 $576,305 $992,779 $841,095 $232,630 $613,695 $6,253,441


ESTIMATED EAP COSTS $3,060.00 $0.00 $22,780.00 $18,720.00 $3,767.00 $6,135.00 $0.00 $18,730.00 $4,740.00 $5,605.00 √ $83,537
LOSS PREVENTION SUBSIDY $37,710 $37,710 $37,710 $37,710 $37,710 $37,710 $37,710 $37,710 $37,710 $37,710 $377,104
TRINDEL ALLOCATED COSTS $38,607 $38,607 $38,607 $38,607 $38,607 $38,607 $38,607 $38,607 $38,607 $38,607 $386,073
HEARING TESTS $2,000.00 $2,100.00 $875.00 $1,177.50 $1,112.50 $1,464.00 $2,000.00 $2,100.00 $2,100.00 $2,000.00 √ $16,929
LOSS CONTROL SUBSIDY $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $50,000
LOSS CONTROL FUNDS $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $25,000
DUE TO/FROM ADJ $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,854 $0 √ $2,854
      TOTAL TRINDEL $88,878 $85,918 $107,473 $103,715 $88,697 $91,417 $85,818 $104,648 $93,512 $91,423 $941,497


Gross Billing
2012-13 $260,440 $553,140 $949,128 $1,169,217 $539,691 $667,722 $1,078,597 $945,742 $326,142 $705,118 √ $7,194,938


      GROSS BILLING FOR 11-12 $292,133 $553,312 $1,055,641 $1,060,998 $550,973 $666,075 $1,152,175 $974,574 $342,069 $744,481 √
      GROSS BILLING FOR 10-11 $278,253 $553,849 $1,071,526 $1,329,944 $529,464 $643,573 $968,082 $1,001,655 $272,632 $737,091 $7,386,071
      GROSS BILLING FOR 09-10 $283,094 $547,314 $1,122,659 $1,287,476 $509,779 $731,307 $985,206 $310,966 $731,496 $6,509,297
      GROSS BILLING FOR 08-09 $277,218 $547,616 $1,095,094 $1,020,691 $470,595 $876,149 $863,531 $300,396 $834,318 $6,285,608
      GROSS BILLING FOR 07-08 $287,061 $504,742 $1,113,851 $1,005,491 $599,386 $960,068 $905,793 $294,988 $686,499 $6,357,879
      GROSS BILLING FOR 06-07 $300,597 $516,597 $1,099,226 $1,288,047 $586,442 $939,866 $1,014,248 $310,541 $987,668 $7,043,232
      GROSS BILLING FOR 05-06 $350,334 $656,827 $1,183,655 $1,790,012 $653,731 $872,540 $1,384,341 $353,013 $1,051,332 $8,295,785
      GROSS BILLING FOR 04-05 $350,338 $682,805 $1,182,748 $1,773,043 $705,972 $761,890 $1,603,771 $404,041 $1,225,331 $8,689,939
      GROSS BILLING FOR 03-04 $214,483 $659,976 $1,046,007 $1,308,456 $455,442 $643,309 $1,322,390 $294,800 $1,020,936 $6,965,799
      GROSS BILLING FOR 02-03 $160,608 $546,503 $922,475 $923,948 $400,841 $526,986 $1,012,337 $241,255 $919,274 $5,654,227
      GROSS BILLING FOR 01-02 $125,459 $418,001 $695,383 $619,820 $350,957 $398,796 $827,617 $199,587 $755,371 $4,390,991
      GROSS BILLING FOR 00-01 $124,343 $362,297 $618,734 $601,827 $349,945 $408,634 $766,516 $185,710 $527,738 $3,945,744
      GROSS BILLING FOR 99-00 $111,810 $335,551 $550,696 $515,773 $326,619 $0 $607,206 $183,329 $495,023 $3,126,007


Increase/(Decrease) for 12-13 ($31,693) ($173) ($106,513) $108,219 ($11,282) $1,648 ($73,578) ($28,832) ($15,927) ($39,363) √ $876,774


WORKERS' COMP PREMIUM CALCULATION







 


  


ALPINE COLUSA DEL NORTE LASSEN MODOC MONO PLUMAS SAN BENITO SIERRA TRINITY TOTAL
LIABILITY


EIA PREMIUM $49,386 $241,118 $276,018 $346,481 $80,832 $201,950 $209,747 $410,624 $87,791 $124,309 √ $2,028,256
 $0
SIR LAYER PREMIUM $69,643 $243,879 $579,885 $535,654 $86,212 $187,699 $237,666 $477,143 $120,127 $165,693 $2,703,601
TRINDEL ALLOCATED COSTS $8,778 $9,415 $10,290 $10,450 $9,070 $9,043 $9,707 $10,105 $8,990 $9,229 $95,078
LOSS PREVENTION SUBSIDY $9,287 $9,287 $9,287 $9,287 $9,287 $9,287 $9,287 $9,287 $9,287 $9,287 $92,869
LOSS CONTROL SUBSIDY $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $25,000
LEADERSHIP/SUP TRAINING $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $50,000
DUE TO/FROM ADJ $0 $0 $10,634 $0 $0 $0 $0 $38,695 $0 $0 √ $49,329
TOTAL LIAB PREMIUM $144,594 $511,199 $893,614 $909,371 $192,901 $415,479 $473,906 $953,354 $233,696 $316,018 $5,044,132


PROPERTY
EIA PREMIUM $15,794 $32,522 $95,787 $54,222 $22,232 $41,874 $52,871 $27,366 $19,357 $35,991 √ $398,016
SIR LAYER PREMIUM $7,749 $27,134 $51,763 $59,598 $9,592 $20,884 $26,443 $53,088 $13,366 $18,435 $288,050
TRINDEL ALLOCATED COSTS $8,778 $9,415 $10,290 $10,450 $9,070 $9,043 $9,707 $10,105 $8,990 $9,229 $95,078
LOSS PREVENTION SUBSIDY $9,287 $9,287 $9,287 $9,287 $9,287 $9,287 $9,287 $9,287 $9,287 $9,287 $92,869
LOSS CONTROL SUBSIDY $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $25,000
DUE TO/FROM ADJ $0 $0 $1,183 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,305 $0 $0 √ $5,488
TOTAL PROPERTY $44,108 $80,858 $170,810 $136,056 $52,681 $83,588 $100,808 $106,651 $53,500 $75,442 $904,501


MISCELLANEOUS PROG:
AIRPORT $1,722 $2,451 $4,738 $4,850 $8,393 $2,987 $4,143 $0 $1,417 $6,884 √ $37,585
CRIME/BOND $2,202 $3,727 $2,910 $3,035 $2,262 $2,104 $3,209 $2,714 $2,269 $1,142 √ $25,574
WATERCRAFT $55 $695 $1,036 $1,179 $107 $556 $1,424 $0 $207 $845 √ $6,104


Gross Billing
2012-13 $192,680 $598,930 $1,073,108 $1,054,491 $256,344 $504,714 $583,490 $1,062,719 $291,088 $400,331 √ $6,017,897


GROSS BILLING FOR 11-12 $196,967 $671,515 $1,000,309 $847,126 $361,724 $594,700 $515,187 $1,166,910 $260,702 $522,838 √ $6,137,978
GROSS BILLING FOR 10-11 $212,110 $722,029 $885,140 $815,866 $422,693 $701,440 $520,344 $969,671 $287,671 $536,372 $6,073,335
GROSS BILLING FOR 09-10 $192,537 $668,613 $774,177 $829,621 $401,797 $669,706 $883,258 $272,496 $466,618 $5,158,823
GROSS BILLING FOR 08-09 $200,744 $608,825 $768,190 $819,701 $396,139 $675,681 $877,895 $260,402 $493,658 $5,101,235
GROSS BILLING FOR 07-08 $189,594 $561,114 $602,325 $724,069 $379,167 $562,842 $781,924 $241,211 $468,710 $4,510,956
GROSS BILLING FOR 06-07 $154,024 $471,919 $525,154 $578,692 $338,041 $504,090 $593,805 $210,517 $414,557 $3,790,799
GROSS BILLING FOR 05-06 $142,636 $433,550 $467,892 $501,462 $301,835 $465,337 $508,960 $164,432 $390,290 $3,376,394
GROSS BILLING FOR 04-05 $130,255 $415,128 $443,726 $485,610 $292,256 $412,749 $533,221 $220,784 $387,769 $3,321,498
GROSS BILLING FOR 03-04 $123,041 $349,196 $392,627 $432,880 $247,393 $325,700 $489,342 $161,140 $356,473 $2,877,792
GROSS BILLING FOR 02-03 $110,957 $344,256 $408,071 $414,989 $247,060 $316,527 $472,607 $158,426 $313,301 $2,786,194
GROSS BILLING FOR 01-02 $114,455 $332,516 $407,065 $392,084 $216,041 $299,583 $473,329 $150,908 $289,867 $2,675,848
GROSS BILLING FOR 00-01 $104,819 $309,652 $348,921 $338,250 $178,012 $214,501 $384,170 $138,072 $238,693 $2,255,090
GROSS BILLING FOR 99-00 $91,788 $303,165 $314,255 $313,400 $173,138 $0 $381,869 $125,663 $220,042 $1,923,320


 
Increase/(Decrease) for 10-11 ($4,287) ($72,585) $72,799 $207,366 ($105,380) ($89,985) $68,303 ($104,191) $30,386 ($122,507) √ ($120,081)


LIABILITY/PROPERTY/MISCELLANEOUS PREMIUM CALCULATIONS







  


 


 
ALPINE COLUSA DEL NORTE LASSEN MODOC MONO PLUMAS SAN BENITO SIERRA TRINITY TOTAL


DESCRIPTION


CSAC-EIA PREM $2,156 $4,842 $9,764 $8,613 $8,380 $5,729 $10,160 $14,871 $7,444 $5,271 √ $77,230
CLAIM COSTS-PRIOR YEAR 1,667 $0 √ $1,667
      TOTAL BILLING $2,156 $4,842 $9,764 $10,280 $8,380 $5,729 $10,160 $14,871 $7,444 $5,271 $78,897


 
Deductable $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $10,000 $5,000 $5,000  
6/30 cash balance $10,651.58 $22,566.84 $29,312.57 $303.40 $18,673.79 $28,532.73 $9,999.78 $16,096.41 $8,754.69 $19,679.11 √ $164,571


107% 226% 293% 3% 187% 285% 100% 80% 88% 197%
 
Gross Billing


2012-13 $2,156 $4,842 $9,764 $10,280 $8,380 $5,729 $10,160 $14,871 $7,444 $5,271 √ $78,897
GROSS BILLING FOR 11-12 $1,197 $4,350 $11,000 $9,989 $21,767 $9,410 $9,043 $17,129 $8,044 $3,413 √ $95,342
GROSS BILLING FOR 10-11 $1,197 $4,350 $42,432 $0 $124,399 $9,410  $17,129 $8,044 $3,413 √ $219,417
GROSS BILLING FOR 09-10 $1,200 $4,368 $42,656 $0 $141,000 $9,445 $17,191 $9,659 $13,099 $238,618
GROSS BILLING FOR 08-09 $1,428 $5,441 $32,419 $0 $164,968 $10,926 $19,205 $9,574 $10,171 $254,132
GROSS BILLING FOR 07-08 $1,695 $7,352 $48,825 $0 $188,676 $20,411 $43,202 $9,659 $10,011 $329,831
GROSS BILLING FOR 06-07 $1,148 $5,610 $18,866 $0 $148,039 $2,324 $14,695 $15,366 $109,104 $315,152
GROSS BILLING FOR 05-06 $1,105 $4,836 $11,779 $0 $135,285 $2,348 $14,596 $6,763 $115,366 $292,078
GROSS BILLING FOR 04-05 $991 $5,685 $8,855 $0 $135,890 $3,816 $12,655 $5,760 $107,322 $280,974
GROSS BILLING FOR 03-04 $378 $3,805 $6,011 $0 $106,870 $7,880 $9,275 $4,170 $84,241 $222,630
GROSS BILLING FOR 02-03 $749 $6,645 $8,608 $0 $149,241 $20,683 $12,136 $4,435 $118,230 $320,727
GROSS BILLING FOR 01-02 $1,552 $10,296 $18,821 $0 $67,157 $18,639 $16,355 $2,031 $66,615 $201,466
GROSS BILLING FOR 00-01 $993 $4,713 $13,340 $0 $28,032 $0 $9,612 $853 $27,766 $85,309
 


$959 $492 ($1,236) $291 ($13,387) ($3,681) $1,117 ($2,258) ($600) $1,858 √ ($16,445)


MEDICAL MALPRACTICE PROGRAM PREMIUM CALCULATIONS







 
ALPINE COLUSA DEL NORTE LASSEN MODOC MONO PLUMAS SAN BENITO SIERRA TRINITY TOTAL


DESCRIPTION
PREMIUM- Landfills Alliant ESJPA $9,867 $3,150 $13,017  
PREMIUM- Landfills Alliant $0  $0 $0 $15,297 $20,576 $0 $7,403 $7,403  $50,679
CSAC-EIA Program $4,087 $6,129 $6,129 $6,129 $4,087 $6,129 $6,129 $6,129 $4,087 $6,129 $55,164
DEDUCTIBLE REQUIREMENT $0
CLAIM COSTS-PRIOR YEAR $0


$0
      TOTAL BILLING $4,087 $15,996 $6,129 $6,129 $19,384 $26,705 $6,129 $13,532 $11,490 $9,279 $105,843


NOTES:  Line 11, Alpine and Lassen have no covered landfills.  Del Norte was unable to secure coverage for the landfill. 
              This is 1/3 of the 3 year prepaid premium.
              This program renewed on  5-17-10 next time will be 5-17-13


CSAC-EIA Program:  This is the CSAC-EIA All Other Pollution Program, covers all but Landfills.  It is an optional program in which
                 all members participate.  This program renewed 7-1-09, premium shown is 1/3 of 3 year prepaid premium, expires 6-30-2012.


Line 11 Premium for 09-10 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,297 $20,576 $7,403 $6,829 $0 $50,105
Line 11 Premium for 08-09 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,673 $19,750 $7,101 $7,101 $0 $48,625
Line 11 Premium for 07-08 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,673 $19,750 $7,101 $7,101 $0 $48,625
Line 11 Premium for 06-07 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,346 $15,989 $8,932 $2,948 $0 $37,215
Line 11 Premium for 05-06 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,100 $15,530 $8,650 $2,900 $0 $36,180


Lines 12 Premium for 09-10 $6,484 $9,724 $9,724 $9,724 $6,484 $9,724 $8,724 $6,484 $6,484 $73,556
Lines 12 Premium for 08-09 $6,312 $9,315 $9,615 $9,615 $6,500 $9,315 $9,315 $6,212 $6,412 $72,611
Lines 12 Premium for 07-08 $6,212 $9,315 $9,315 $9,315 $6,500 $9,315 $9,315 $6,212 $6,212 $71,711
Lines 12 + 15 Premium for 06-07 $6,914 $10,369 $10,369 $10,369 $6,477 $10,425 $10,369 $6,914 $6,914 $79,120
Lines 12 + 15 Premium for 05-06 $3,720 $5,460 $4,630 $4,530 $0 $3,670 $4,650 $3,900 $3,000 $33,560


LANDFILL/POLLUTION PROGRAM PREMIUM CALCULATIONS







 


Note, at the meeting on 5-11-06 the Board elected to increase the amount for the Loss Prevent
     Subsidy 5% per year from now on to be reviewed on an annual basis.
     History of Subsidy:


97-98 through 05 $40,000
 06-07 year $42,000
 07-08 year $44,100
 08-09 year $46,305
 09-10 year $48,620
 10-11 year $51,051
 11-12 year $53,604
12-13 year $56,284 √


$562,842


AMOUNT PER:
Loss Prev Subsidy
Loss Prevention 290,000$         √
Admin 286,228$         √  
  576,228$                  


L/P Claim Counts prior 3 yrs Ratio
ALPINE 17 3.82%
COLUSA 41 9.21%
DEL NORTE 74 16.63%
LASSEN 80 17.98%
MODOC 28 6.29%
MONO 27 6.07%
PLUMAS 52 11.69%
SAN BENITO 67 15.06%
SIERRA 25 5.62%
TRINITY 34 7.64%


445 100.00% √


 33% of SO 33% of ADMIN 33% of LOSS 67% of SO 67% of ADMIN 67% of LOSS
 BUDGET BUDGET PREV SUBSIDY BUDGET BUDGET PREV SUBSIDY


1/10TH SHARE 75% 0N SHARES & 1/10TH SHARE TOTAL 1/10TH SHARE 1/10TH SHARE 1/10TH SHARE TOTAL
L/P PROGRAM 25% ON CLAIM CTS L/P PROGRAM W/C PROGRAM W/C PROGRAM W/C PROGRAM


L/P PROGRAM
MEMBER


ALPINE $9,570 $7,986 $18,574 $36,130 $19,430 $19,177 $37,710 $76,318
COLUSA $9,570 $9,260 $18,574 $37,404 $19,430 $19,177 $37,710 $76,318
DEL NORTE $9,570 $11,011 $18,574 $39,155 $19,430 $19,177 $37,710 $76,318
LASSEN $9,570 $11,329 $18,574 $39,473 $19,430 $19,177 $37,710 $76,318


 
DISTRIBUTION OF BUDGETED ALLOCATED COSTS


BASED ON BOARD ACTION OF 6-3-99, RESOLUTION NO. 99-03
 







MODOC $9,570 $8,570 $18,574 $36,714 $19,430 $19,177 $37,710 $76,318
MONO $9,570 $8,517 $18,574 $36,661 $19,430 $19,177 $37,710 $76,318
PLUMAS $9,570 $9,844 $18,574 $37,987 $19,430 $19,177 $37,710 $76,318
SAN BENITO $9,570 $10,639 $18,574 $38,783 $19,430 $19,177 $37,710 $76,318
SIERRA $9,570 $8,411 $18,574 $36,555 $19,430 $19,177 $37,710 $76,318
TRINITY $9,570 $8,888 $18,574 $37,032 $19,430 $19,177 $37,710 $76,318


 
TOTAL $95,700 $94,455 $185,738 $375,893 $194,300 $191,773 $377,104 $763,177


$190,155 $386,073  
 


TRINDEL ALLOCATED COSTS:
 


ALPINE COLUSA DEL NORTE LASSEN MODOC MONO PLUMAS SAN BENITO SIERRA TRINITY
Liab Prop Admin & SO cos $17,556 $18,830 $20,581 $20,899 $18,140 $18,087 $19,414 $20,209 $17,981 $18,458
     Transfer to Liability $8,778 $9,415 $10,290 $10,450 $9,070 $9,043 $9,707 $10,105 $8,990 $9,229
     Transfer to Property $8,778 $9,415 $10,290 $10,450 $9,070 $9,043 $9,707 $10,105 $8,990 $9,229
 







ALPINE COLUSA DEL NORTE LASSEN MODOC MONO PLUMAS SAN BENITO SIERRA TRINITY TOTAL


DESCRIPTION


LIABILITY CALCULATIONS:
EQUITY EQUALIZATION


DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-09 $903,745 $234,968 ($101,043) $60,086 $269,900 $723,985 $0 ($369,777) $125,830 $351,942 $2,199,636
DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-10 680,884 407,579 (361,298) 1,031,675 359,213 518,166 530,728 (794,682) 196,568 363,203 $2,932,036
DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-11 455,654 793,106 (118,167) 70,383 696,527 1,013,747 470,535 (430,007) 229,453 161,646 √ $3,342,877
10% OF DUE TO/FROM $45,565 $79,311 ($11,817) $7,038 $69,653 $101,375 $47,053 ($43,001) $22,945 $16,165 $219,964


2.69% 9.42% 17.97% 20.69% 3.33% 7.25% 9.18% 18.43% 4.64% 6.40% √
ACTUARY REQUIREMENT:


Total Propety Liability
16,912,725       1,693,332          15,219,394  


 10.01% 89.99% √ 100,000     liability  
 @ 70% confidence 2,877,000 288,050 2,588,950 √ 25,000       property
 @ 85% confidence 3,586,000 359,037 3,226,964 √ 15,000       Auto a change from 10,000 last year
 @ 90% confidence 3,970,000 397,483 3,572,517 √


 
 @ 70% confidence $69,643 $243,879 $465,234 $535,654 $86,212 $187,699 $237,666 $477,143 $120,127 $165,693 $2,588,950
 @ 85% confidence $86,805 $303,980 $579,885 $667,659 $107,458 $233,955 $296,235 $594,729 $149,731 $206,526 $3,226,964
 @ 90% confidence $96,101 $336,531 $641,981 $739,154 $118,965 $259,007 $327,957 $658,415 $165,765 $228,641 $3,572,517
 


PROPERTY CALCULATIONS:


ACTUARY REQUIREMENT
 @ 70% confidence $7,749 $27,134 $51,763 $59,598 $9,592 $20,884 $26,443 $53,088 $13,366 $18,435 $288,050
 @ 85% confidence $9,658 $33,821 $64,519 $74,285 $11,956 $26,030 $32,960 $66,170 $16,659 $22,978 $359,037
 @ 90% confidence $10,692 $37,443 $71,428 $82,239 $13,236 $28,818 $36,489 $73,256 $18,443 $25,439 $397,483


 


 


LIABILITY/PROPERTY/MISCELLANEOUS PREMIUM CALCULATIONS
DUE FROM & ACTUARY REQUIREMENTS







 


ALPINE COLUSA DEL NORTE LASSEN MODOC MONO PLUMAS SAN BENITO SIERRA TRINITY TOTAL
DESCRIPTION


EQUITY EQUALIZATION
DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-09 $332,287 $194,712 $255,965 $948,630 $151,221 $1,336,390 $0 $445,329 $176,540 $750,315 $4,591,389
DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-10 476,399 334,460 862,369 1,336,474 316,223 1,366,753 1,305,503 798,756 218,467 1,134,416 $8,149,820
DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-11 448,168 162,636 920,247 1,376,741 137,358 1,200,996 1,118,497 587,203 (28,544) 792,338 √
10% OF DUE TO/FROM $44,817 $16,264 $92,025 $137,674 $13,736 $120,100 $111,850 $58,720 ($2,854) $79,234 √ $671,564


2.71% 6.75% 14.24% 18.08% 6.42% 8.31% 16.78% 12.79% 3.63% 10.31% √ 100.02%
ACTUARY REQUIREMENT:  


 @ 50% confidence $116,178 $289,373 $610,469 $775,090 $275,225 $356,250 $719,359 $548,307 $155,618 $441,990 $4,287,857
 @ 70% confidence $128,833 $320,895 $676,970 $859,523 $305,207 $395,057 $797,721 $608,037 $172,570 $490,137 $4,754,951
 @ 80% confidence $133,711 $333,045 $702,602 $892,067 $316,763 $410,015 $827,925 $631,059 $179,104 $508,695 $4,934,987
 
          Uses a 10 year paid loss history capped at $125,000 per claim.


Prior year Payroll Adjustment $0 $7,814 $14,349 $8,580 √ $30,743
 


  


 @ 50% conf $4,287,000 √
 @70% conf $4,754,000 √
 @ 80% conf $4,934,000 √


 


 
 


 


 


WORKERS' COMP SIR PREMIUM CALCULATION












 
 
 
 
 
 


 


 
 


P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville , Calif. 96093 Phone : (530) 623-2322 


Alpine -  Colusa  - Del Norte – Lassen – Modoc – Mono – Plumas - San Benito – Sierra - Trinity 
A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980 


www.trindel.org 


 
Insurance Fund 


 
 
 
TRINDEL BOARD MEETING        AGENDA ITEM:  H 
February 29, 2012 
 
 
SUBJECT: Disability Insurance  
 
 
ACTION FOR CONSIDERATION: Discussion on options 
 
 
BACKGROUND:  The majority of staff would like to participate in a disability insurance plan.  
We are currently looking at SDI and AFLAC.   
   
FISCAL IMPACT: None 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Discussion 
 
 



http://www.trindel.org/�





